
 

 
 
 

SOLTERRA RESORT
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

 

Agenda Package
 
 

Regular Meeting
 
 

Date & Time:
Tuesday

November 27, 2018

10:00 am
 
 

Location:
Solterra Resort
Amenity Center

5200 Oakmount Blvd.
Davenport,Florida

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note: The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials
are considered  DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or
adoption.



Solterra Resort 
Community Development District  

Development Planning and Financing Group
[X] 250 International Parkway, Suite 280 [ ] 15310 Amberly Drive, Suite 175

Lake Mary, Florida  32746 Tampa, Florida  33647
321-263-0132 Ext. 4205 813-374-9105

November 27, 2018

Solterra Resort Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Solterra Community
Development District is scheduled for Tuesday, November 27, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. at the Solterra Resort 
Amenities Center, 5200 Oakmont Boulevard, Davenport, Florida.

The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will present their reports at the meeting. If you 
have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely, 

PPatricia Comings-Thibault 
Patricia Comings-Thibault
District Manager

Cc: District Attorney
District Engineer
DPFG



Solterra Resort AGENDA  November 27, 2018  

Page 1 of 3 
 

SOLTERRA RESORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
 
 
 

Dial –in Number: 712-775-7031 
Guest Access Code: 109-516-380 

 
Agenda 

I. Roll Call  

II. Elections FY 2018  

A. Consideration of Resolution 2019-01 Certifying the Results of the 
Landowners Election  Exhibit 1 

B. Oath of Office and Form 1 Exhibit 2 

C. Consideration of Resolution 2019-02 A Designation of Officers Exhibit 3 

III. Audience Comments (Limited to three minutes on agenda items)  

IV. Vendor Reports  

A. Aquatic Systems  Exhibit 4 

B. DPFG Operations Report Exhibit 5 

V. Administrative Items  

A. Approval of Minutes of September  27, 2018 Meeting  Exhibit 6 

B. Acceptance of Unaudited September 2018 Financial Statements Exhibit 7 

  

Date of Meeting: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 
Time: 10:00 AM 
Location: Solterra Resort Amenities Center 

5200 Oakmont Boulevard 
Davenport, Florida 33837 
 
 



Solterra Resort AGENDA  November 27, 2018  

Page 2 of 3 
 

VI. Consent Agenda  

A. Ratification of Duke Energy Lighting Installation  
Estimated Monthly Rental - $1,064.44 
Deposit - $2,129 
Contribution in Aid of Construction - $14,840.04 

Exhibit 8 
 
 
 

B. Ratification of J.W. Appliance A/C/ Repair Proposal - $3,250 Exhibit 9 

C. Ratification of Yellowstone Waterfall Motor and Fiberglass Vac 
Pack Repair Proposals - $1,445.78 Exhibit 10 

VII. Business Matters  

A. Radar for District Discussion 

 Proposed Traffic Control Resolution 

 Proposed Traffic Control Agreement 

Exhibit 11 
 
 
 
 

B. Presentation of Palm Tree Disease Report Exhibit 12 

C. Consideration of Evergreen Lifestyles Management Proposal  
Total - $6856.92 
 Paint Interior of Men’s and Women’s Bathrooms - $ 965 

 
 Install Concrete Footings for 6 Park Benches - $240 per 

Bench. Total  - $1,440 
 

 Repair Outside and Inside Walls of Dumpster Enclosure - 
$2,390 
 

 Paint Concrete Entry at Outside Bathroom - $ 410 
 

 Repair Light Fixtures and Replace Junction Box -$88 per 
fixture 13 fixtures total. Total - $1,144.  

Exhibit 13 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

VIII. Audience Comments (New Business)  

  



Solterra Resort AGENDA  November 27, 2018  

Page 3 of 3 
 

IX. Staff Reports  

A. Manager  
 

B. District Counsel 
 

C. Amenity Manager  
  

X. Supervisors Requests  

XI. Adjournment  
 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 1 



{00073242.DOCX/}

RESOLUTION 2019- 01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF SOLTERRA 
RESORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CANVASSING 
AND CERTIFYING THE RESULTS OF THE LANDOWNERS 
ELECTION OF SUPERVISORS HELD PURSUANT TO SECTION 
190.006(2), FLORIDA STATUTES, ADDRESSING SEAT NUMBER 
DESIGNATIONS ON THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Solterra Resort Community Development District (the “District”) is a local 
unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; 
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 190.006(2), Florida Statutes, a landowners meeting is 
required to be held within 90 days of the District’s creation and every two years following the 
creation of the District for the purpose of electing supervisors of the District; and 

WHEREAS, following proper publication and notice thereof, on November 27, 2018, the 
owners of land within the District held a meeting for the purpose of electing supervisors to the 
District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”); and

WHEREAS, at the November 27, 2018 meeting, the below recited persons were duly 
elected by virtue of the votes cast in their respective favor; and

WHEREAS, the Board, by means of this Resolution, desires to canvas the votes, declare and 
certify the results of the landowner’s election, and announce the Board Members, seat number 
designations on the Board.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF SOLTERRA RESORT COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. The recitals as stated above are true and correct and by this reference are 
incorporated into and form a material part of this Resolution.

SECTION 2. The following persons are found, certified, and declared to have been duly 
elected as Supervisors of and for the District, having been elected by the votes cast in their favor as 
shown below:

________________________________ _____ Votes  Seat # 3

________________________________ _____ Votes  Seat # 4

________________________________ _____ Votes Seat # 5

SECTION 3. Said terms of office commence on November 27, 2018.



{00073242.DOCX/} 2

SECTION 4. If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. To the extent the provisions of this Resolution 
conflict with the provisions of any other resolution of the District, the provisions of this Resolution 
shall prevail.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 27th day of November, 2018.

ATTEST: SOLTERRA RESORT COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary Chair/ Vice Chair
Print Name:  Print Name: 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 2 



Oath of Office 
 

 I,  ____________________, a resident of the State of Florida and citizen of the United 
States of America, and being a Supervisor of the Solterra Resort Community Development 
District and a recipient of public funds on behalf of the District, do hereby solemnly swear or 
affirm that I will support the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of 
Florida, and will faithfully, honestly and impartially discharge the duties devolving upon me in 
the office of Supervisor of the Solterra Resort Community Development District, Polk County, 
Florida. 
 
 
 
   
 Print Name 
 
         
 Signature 
 
   
 Date 
 
 
 Sworn to (or affirmed) before me this 27th day of November, 2018 by 
_______________________________ whose signature appears hereinabove. 
 
 
 
   
 Notary Public State of Florida 
 
 
   
 Print Name 
 
 My Commission expires 
 
 
Personally known             or produced identification  
Type of identification  
 

 
 



**** BOTH PARTS OF THIS SECTION MUST BE COMPLETED ****
DISCLOSURE PERIOD:
THIS STATEMENT REFLECTS YOUR FINANCIAL INTERESTS FOR THE PRECEDING TAX YEAR, WHETHER BASED ON A CALENDAR 
YEAR OR ON A FISCAL YEAR.  PLEASE STATE BELOW WHETHER THIS STATEMENT IS FOR THE PRECEDING TAX YEAR ENDING 
EITHER (must check one):

  DECEMBER 31, 2017 OR  SPECIFY TAX YEAR IF OTHER THAN THE CALENDAR YEAR:____________

MANNER OF CALCULATING REPORTABLE INTERESTS:
FILERS HAVE THE OPTION OF USING REPORTING THRESHOLDS THAT ARE ABSOLUTE DOLLAR VALUES, WHICH REQUIRES FEWER 
CALCULATIONS, OR USING COMPARATIVE THRESHOLDS, WHICH ARE USUALLY BASED ON PERCENTAGE VALUES (see instructions 
for further details).  CHECK THE ONE YOU ARE USING (must check one):
   COMPARATIVE (PERCENTAGE) THRESHOLDS  OR  DOLLAR VALUE THRESHOLDS

FORM 1

PART A -- PRIMARY SOURCES OF INCOME  [Major sources of income to the reporting person - See instructions]
(If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a")

NAME OF SOURCE SOURCE'S DESCRIPTION OF THE SOURCE'S
OF INCOME ADDRESS PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY

PART B --  SECONDARY SOURCES OF INCOME 
      [Major customers, clients, and other sources of income to businesses owned by the reporting person - See instructions]
      (If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a")

NAME OF NAME OF MAJOR SOURCES ADDRESS PRINCIPAL BUSINESS
BUSINESS ENTITY OF BUSINESS' INCOME OF SOURCE ACTIVITY OF SOURCE

FILING INSTRUCTIONS for when 
and where to file this form are 
located at the bottom of page 2.

INSTRUCTIONS on who must file 
this form and how to fill it out 
begin on page 3.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

PART C -- REAL PROPERTY  [Land, buildings owned by the reporting person - See instructions] 
(If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a")

CE FORM 1 - Effective: January 1, 2018  (Continued on reverse side) PAGE 1
Incorporated by reference in Rule 34-8.202(1), F.A.C.

NAME OF OFFICE OR POSITION HELD OR SOUGHT :

NAME OF AGENCY :

You are not limited to the space on the lines on this form. Attach additional sheets, if necessary.

CHECK ONLY IF   CANDIDATE     OR         NEW EMPLOYEE OR APPOINTEE

MAILING ADDRESS :

LAST NAME -- FIRST NAME -- MIDDLE NAME :

Please print or type your name, mailing 
address, agency name, and position below: 

CITY : ZIP : COUNTY :

STATEMENT OF
 FINANCIAL INTERESTS

2017



FILING INSTRUCTIONS:

IF ANY OF PARTS A THROUGH G ARE CONTINUED ON A SEPARATE SHEET, PLEASE CHECK HERE 

PART D — INTANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY [Stocks, bonds, certificates of deposit, etc. - See instructions]     
        (If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a")       
 TYPE OF INTANGIBLE BUSINESS ENTITY TO WHICH THE PROPERTY RELATES

PART E — LIABILITIES [Major debts - See instructions]      
 (If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a")      

 NAME OF CREDITOR ADDRESS OF CREDITOR

PART F — INTERESTS IN SPECIFIED BUSINESSES   [Ownership or positions in certain types of businesses - See instructions]   
       (If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a")

           BUSINESS ENTITY # 1         BUSINESS ENTITY # 2

NAME OF BUSINESS ENTITY 

ADDRESS OF BUSINESS ENTITY             

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY

POSITION HELD WITH ENTITY

I OWN MORE THAN A 5% INTEREST IN THE BUSINESS

NATURE OF MY OWNERSHIP INTEREST

If you were mailed the form by the Commission on Ethics or a County 
Supervisor of Elections for your annual disclosure filing, return the 
form to that location. To determine what category your position falls 
under, see page 3 of instructions.
Local officers/employees file with the Supervisor of Elections 
of the county in which they permanently reside. (If you do not 
permanently reside in Florida, file with the Supervisor of the county 
where your agency has its headquarters.) Form 1 filers who file with 
the Supervisor of Elections may file by mail or email. Contact your 
Supervisor of Elections for the mailing address or email address to 
use. Do not email your form to the Commission on Ethics, it will be 
returned.
State officers or specified state employees who file with the 
Commission on Ethics may file by mail or email. To file by mail, 
send the completed form to P.O. Drawer 15709, Tallahassee, FL 
32317-5709; physical address: 325 John Knox Rd, Bldg E, Ste 200, 
Tallahassee, FL 32303. To file with the Commission by email, scan 
your completed form and any attachments as a pdf (do not use any 
other format) and send it to CEForm1@leg.state.fl.us. Do not file by 
both mail and email. Choose only one filing method. Form 6s will not 
be accepted via email.

Candidates file this form together with their filing papers.
MULTIPLE FILING UNNECESSARY: A candidate who files a Form 
1 with a qualifying officer is not required to file with the Commission 
or Supervisor of Elections.
WHEN TO FILE: Initially, each local officer/employee, state officer, 
and specified state employee must file within 30 days of the 
date of his or her appointment or of the beginning of employment. 
Appointees who must be confirmed by the Senate must file prior to 
confirmation, even if that is less than 30 days from the date of their 
appointment.
Candidates must file at the same time they file their qualifying 
papers.
Thereafter, file by July 1 following each calendar year in which they 
hold their positions.
Finally, file a final disclosure form (Form 1F) within 60 days of 
leaving office or employment. Filing a CE Form 1F (Final Statement 
of Financial Interests) does not relieve the filer of filing a CE Form 1 
if the filer was in his or her position on December 31, 2017.

CE FORM 1 - Effective: January 1, 2018. PAGE 2
Incorporated by reference in Rule 34-8.202(1), F.A.C.

   SIGNATURE OF FILER:
Signature:

  ____________________________________________

Date Signed:

  ____________________________________________

    CPA or ATTORNEY SIGNATURE ONLY
If a certified public accountant licensed under Chapter 473, or attorney 
in good standing with the Florida Bar prepared this form for you, he or 
she must complete the following statement:

I, _______________________________________, prepared the CE 
Form 1 in accordance with Section 112.3145, Florida Statutes, and the 
instructions to the form. Upon my reasonable knowledge and belief, the 
disclosure herein is true and correct. 

CPA/Attorney Signature: ______________________________

Date Signed:  _______________________________________

PART G — TRAINING  
For elected municipal officers required to complete annual ethics training pursuant to section 112.3142, F.S. 

 I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE COMPLETED THE REQUIRED TRAINING.



NOTICE
Annual Statements of Financial Interests are due July 1. If the annual form is not filed or postmarked by September 1, 
an automatic fine of $25 for each day late will be imposed, up to a maximum penalty of $1,500.  Failure to file also can 
result in removal from public office or employment. [s. 112.3145, F.S.]

In addition, failure to make any required disclosure constitutes grounds for and may be punished by one or more of the 
following:  disqualification from being on the ballot, impeachment, removal or suspension from office or employment, 
demotion, reduction in salary, reprimand, or a civil penalty not exceeding $10,000. [s. 112.317, F.S.]

1) Elected public officials not serving in a political subdivision of the 
state and any person appointed to fill a vacancy in such office, unless 
required to file full disclosure on Form 6.

2) Appointed members of each board, commission, authority, or 
council having statewide jurisdiction, excluding members of solely advisory 
bodies, but including judicial nominating commission members; Directors 
of Enterprise Florida, Scripps Florida Funding Corporation, and Career 
Source Florida; and members of the Council on the Social Status of Black 
Men and Boys; the Executive Director, Governors, and senior managers of 
Citizens Property Insurance Corporation; Governors and senior managers 
of Florida Workers' Compensation Joint Underwriting Association; board 
members of the Northeast Fla. Regional Transportation Commission; board 
members of Triumph Gulf Coast, Inc; board members of Florida Is For 
Veterans, Inc.; and members of the Technology Advisory Council within the 
Agency for State Technology.

3) The Commissioner of Education, members of the State Board 
of Education, the Board of Governors, the local Boards of Trustees and 
Presidents of state universities, and the Florida Prepaid College Board.

4) Persons elected to office in any political subdivision (such as 
municipalities, counties, and special districts) and any person appointed to 
fill a vacancy in such office, unless required to file Form 6.

5) Appointed members of the following boards, councils, 
commissions, authorities, or other bodies of county, municipality, school 
district, independent special district, or other political subdivision: the 
governing body of the subdivision; community college or junior college 
district boards of trustees; boards having the power to enforce local code 
provisions; boards of adjustment; community redevelopment agencies; 
planning or zoning boards having the power to recommend, create, or 
modify land planning or zoning within a political subdivision, except for 
citizen advisory committees, technical coordinating committees, and similar 
groups who only have the power to make recommendations to planning 
or zoning boards, and except for representatives of a military installation 
acting on behalf of all military installations within that jurisdiction; pension 
or retirement boards empowered to invest pension or retirement funds 
or determine entitlement to or amount of pensions or other retirement 
benefits.

6) Any appointed member of a local government board who is 
required to file a statement of financial interests by the appointing authority 
or the enabling legislation, ordinance, or resolution creating the board.

  7) Persons holding any of these positions in local government: 
mayor; county or city manager; chief administrative employee or finance 

director of a county, municipality, or other political subdivision; county or 
municipal attorney; chief county or municipal building inspector; county 
or municipal water resources coordinator; county or municipal pollution 
control director; county or municipal environmental control director; county 
or municipal administrator with power to grant or deny a land development 
permit; chief of police; fire chief; municipal clerk; appointed district school 
superintendent; community college president; district medical examiner; 
purchasing agent (regardless of title) having the authority to make any 
purchase exceeding $20,000 for the local governmental unit.

8) Officers and employees of entities serving as chief administrative 
officer of a political subdivision.

9) Members of governing boards of charter schools operated by a 
city or other public entity. 

10) Employees in the office of the Governor or of a Cabinet member 
who are exempt from the Career Service System, excluding secretarial, 
clerical, and similar positions.

11) The following positions in each state department, commission, 
board, or council: Secretary, Assistant or Deputy Secretary, Executive 
Director, Assistant or Deputy Executive Director, and anyone having the 
power normally conferred upon such persons, regardless of title.

12) The following positions in each state department or division: 
Director, Assistant or Deputy Director, Bureau Chief, Assistant Bureau 
Chief, and any person having the power normally conferred upon such 
persons, regardless of title.

13) Assistant State Attorneys, Assistant Public Defenders, criminal 
conflict and civil regional counsel, and assistant criminal conflict and civil 
regional counsel, Public Counsel, full-time state employees serving as 
counsel or assistant counsel to a state agency, administrative law judges, 
and hearing officers.

14) The Superintendent or Director of a state mental health institute 
established for training and research in the mental health field, or any major 
state institution or facility established for corrections, training, treatment, or 
rehabilitation.

15) State agency Business Managers, Finance and Accounting 
Directors, Personnel Officers, Grant Coordinators, and purchasing agents 
(regardless of title) with power to make a purchase exceeding $20,000.

16) The following positions in legislative branch agencies: each 
employee (other than those employed in maintenance, clerical, secretarial, 
or similar positions and legislative assistants exempted by the presiding 
officer of their house); and each employee of the Commission on 
Ethics.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING FORM 1:
INTRODUCTORY INFORMATION (Top of Form): If your 
name, mailing address, public agency, and position are already 
printed on the form, you do not need to provide this information 
unless it should be changed.  To change any of this information, 
write the correct information on the form, and contact your 
agency's financial disclosure coordinator.  You can find your 
coordinator on the Commission on Ethics website: www.ethics.
state.fl.us.
NAME OF AGENCY: The name of the governmental unit 
which you serve or served, by which you are or were employed, 
or for which you are a candidate. 
OFFICE OR POSITION HELD OR SOUGHT: The title of 
the office or position you hold, are seeking, or held during the 
disclosure period even if you have since left that position. If you 
are a candidate for office or are a new employee or appointee, 
check the appropriate box.

PUBLIC RECORD: The disclosure form and everything 
attached to it is a public record. Your Social Security Number 
is not required and you should redact it from any documents 
you file. If you are an active or former officer or employee listed 
in Section 119.071, F.S., whose home address is exempt from 
disclosure, the Commission will maintain that confidentiality if 
you submit a written request.
DISCLOSURE PERIOD: The tax year for most individuals 
is the calendar year (January 1 through December 31). If that 
is the case for you, then your financial interests should be 
reported for the calendar year 2017; check that box. If you file 
your IRS tax return based on a tax year that is not the calendar 
year, you should specify the dates of your tax year in this 
portion of the form and check the appropriate box. This is the 
"disclosure period" for your report.

WHO MUST FILE FORM 1:

CE FORM 1 - Effective: January 1, 2018. Incorporated by reference in Rule 34-8.202, F.A.C. PAGE 3



PART A — PRIMARY SOURCES OF INCOME
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)1, F.S.]
Part A is intended to require the disclosure of your principal sources 

of income during the disclosure period. You do not have to disclose the 
amount of income received, and you need not list your public salary from 
serving in the position(s) which requires you to file this form. The income 
of your spouse need not be disclosed; however, if there is joint income 
to you and your spouse from property you own jointly (such as interest 
or dividends from a bank account or stocks), you should disclose the 
source of that income if it exceeded the threshold.

 Please list in this part of the form the name, address, and principal 
business activity of each source of your income which exceeded $2,500 
of gross income received by you in your own name or by any other 
person for your use or benefit.

"Gross income" means the same as it does for income tax 
purposes, even if the income is not actually taxable, such as interest 
on tax-free bonds. Examples include: compensation for services, 
income from business, gains from property dealings, interest, rents, 
dividends, pensions, IRA distributions, social security, distributive share 
of partnership gross income, and alimony, but not child support.

Examples:
— If you were employed by a company that manufactures 
computers and received more than $2,500, list the name of the 
company, its address, and its principal business activity (computer 
manufacturing).
— If you were a partner in a law firm and your distributive share 
of partnership gross income exceeded $2,500, list the name of the 
firm, its address, and its principal business activity (practice of law).
— If you were the sole proprietor of a retail gift business and your 
gross income from the business exceeded $2,500, list the name of 
the business, its address, and its principal business activity (retail 
gift sales).
— If you received income from investments in stocks and bonds, 
list each individual company from which you derived more than 
$2,500. Do not aggregate all of your investment income.
— If more than $2,500 of your gross income was gain from the sale 
of property (not just the selling price), list as a source of income the 
purchaser’s name, address and principal business activity. If the 
purchaser’s identity is unknown, such as where securities listed 
on an exchange are sold through a brokerage firm, the source of 
income should be listed as "sale of (name of company) stock," for 
example.
— If more than $2,500 of your gross income was in the form of 
interest from one particular financial institution (aggregating interest 
from all CD’s, accounts, etc., at that institution), list the name of the 
institution, its address, and its principal business activity.

PART B — SECONDARY SOURCES OF INCOME
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)2, F.S.]
This part is intended to require the disclosure of major customers, clients, 

and other sources of income to businesses in which you own an interest. 
It is not for reporting income from second jobs. That kind of income should 
be reported in Part A "Primary Sources of Income," if it meets the reporting 
threshold. You will not have anything to report unless, during the disclosure 
period:

(1)  You owned (either directly or indirectly in the form of an equitable or 
beneficial interest) more than 5% of the total assets or capital stock of 

a business entity (a corporation, partnership, LLC, limited partnership, 
proprietorship, joint venture, trust, firm, etc., doing business in Florida); 
and,
(2)  You received more than $5,000 of your gross income during the 
disclosure period from that business entity.

If your interests and gross income exceeded these thresholds, then for that 
business entity you must list every source of income to the business entity 
which exceeded 10% of the business entity’s gross income (computed on 
the basis of the business entity's most recently completed fiscal year), the 
source’s address, and the source's principal business activity.

Examples:
— You are the sole proprietor of a dry cleaning business, from which 
you received more than $5,000. If only one customer, a uniform rental 
company, provided more than 10% of your dry cleaning business, you 
must list the name of the uniform rental company, its address, and its 
principal business activity (uniform rentals).  
— You are a 20% partner in a partnership that owns a shopping mall 
and your partnership income exceeded the above thresholds. List each 
tenant of the mall that provided more than 10% of the partnership's gross 
income and the tenant's address and principal business activity.

PART C — REAL PROPERTY
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)3, F.S.]
In this part, list the location or description of all real property in Florida 

in which you owned directly or indirectly at any time during the disclosure 
period in excess of 5% of the property’s value. You are not required to list 
your residences. You should list any vacation homes if you derive income 
from them.

Indirect ownership includes situations where you are a beneficiary of a 
trust that owns the property, as well as situations where you own more than 
5% of a partnership or corporation that owns the property. The value of the 
property may be determined by the most recently assessed value for tax 
purposes, in the absence of a more current appraisal.

The location or description of the property should be sufficient to enable 
anyone who looks at the form to identify the property. A street address should 
be used, if one exists. 

PART D — INTANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)3, F.S.]
Describe any intangible personal property that, at any time during the 

disclosure period, was worth more than $10,000 and state the business 
entity to which the property related. Intangible personal property includes 
things such as cash on hand, stocks, bonds, certificates of deposit, vehicle 
leases, interests in businesses, beneficial interests in trusts, money owed 
you, Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP) accounts, the Florida 
Prepaid College Plan, and bank accounts. Intangible personal property 
also includes investment products held in IRAs, brokerage accounts, and 
the Florida College Investment Plan.  Note that the product contained in 
a brokerage account, IRA, or the Florida College Investment Plan is your 
asset—not the account or plan itself. Things like automobiles and houses 
you own, jewelry, and paintings are not intangible property.  Intangibles 
relating to the same business entity may be aggregated; for example, CDs 
and savings accounts with the same bank. Property owned as tenants by 
the entirety or as joint tenants with right of survivorship should be valued at 
100%.  The value of a leased vehicle is the vehicle’s present value minus the 
lease residual (a number found on the lease document).

Filers have the option of reporting based on either thresholds that are comparative (usually, based on percentage values) or 
thresholds that are based on absolute dollar values.  The instructions on the following pages specifically describe the different 
thresholds. Check the box that reflects the choice you have made. You must use the type of threshold you have chosen for each 
part of the form. In other words, if you choose to report based on absolute dollar value thresholds, you cannot use a percentage
threshold on any part of the form.

MANNER OF CALCULATING REPORTABLE INTEREST

IF YOU HAVE CHOSEN DOLLAR VALUE THRESHOLDS
THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS APPLY

CE FORM 1 - Effective: January 1, 2018. Incorporated by reference in Rule 34-8.202, F.A.C.. PAGE 4



PART E — LIABILITIES
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)4, F.S.]
List the name and address of each creditor to whom you owed more 

than $10,000 at any time during the disclosure period. The amount of the 
liability of a vehicle lease is the sum of any past-due payments and all 
unpaid prospective lease payments. You are not required to list the amount 
of any debt. You do not have to disclose credit card and retail installment 
accounts, taxes owed (unless reduced to a judgment), indebtedness on a life 
insurance policy owed to the company of issuance, or contingent liabilities. A 
“contingent liability” is one that will become an actual liability only when one 
or more future events occur or fail to occur, such as where you are liable 
only as a guarantor, surety, or endorser on a promissory note. If you are a 
“co-maker” and are jointly liable or jointly and severally liable, then it is not a 
contingent liability.

PART F — INTERESTS IN SPECIFIED BUSINESSES
[Required by s. 112.3145(5), F.S.]
The types of businesses covered in this disclosure include: state and 

federally chartered banks; state and federal savings and loan associations; 
cemetery companies; insurance companies; mortgage companies; credit 
unions; small loan companies; alcoholic beverage licensees; pari-mutuel 
wagering companies, utility companies, entities controlled by the Public 
Service Commission; and entities granted a franchise to operate by either a 
city or a county government. 

Disclose in this part the fact that you owned during the disclosure period an 
interest in, or held any of certain positions with the types of businesses listed 
above. You must make this disclosure if you own or owned (either directly or 
indirectly in the form of an equitable or beneficial interest) at any time during 
the disclosure period more than 5% of the total assets or capital stock of one 
of the types of business entities listed above. You also must complete this part 
of the form for each of these types of businesses for which you are, or were at 
any time during the disclosure period, an officer, director, partner, proprietor, or 
agent (other than a resident agent solely for service of process).  

If you have or held such a position or ownership interest in one of 
these types of businesses, list the name of the business, its address and 
principal business activity, and the position held with the business (if any). If 
you own(ed) more than a 5% interest in the business, indicate that fact and 
describe the nature of your interest.  

PART G — TRAINING CERTIFICATION
[Required by s. 112.3142, F.S.]

 If you are a Constitutional or elected municipal officer whose 
service began before March 31 of the year for which you are filing, 
you are required to complete four hours of ethics training which 
addresses Article II, Section 8 of the Florida Constitution, the Code 
of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees, and the public records 
and open meetings laws of the state. You are required to certify on 
this form that you have taken such training.

(End of Dollar Value Thresholds Instructions.)

PART A — PRIMARY SOURCES OF INCOME
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(a)1, F.S.]
Part A is intended to require the disclosure of your principal 

sources of income during the disclosure period. You do not have to 
disclose the amount of income received, and you need not list your 
public salary received from serving in the position(s) which requires 
you to file this form, but this amount should be included when 
calculating your gross income for the disclosure period. The income of 
your spouse need not be disclosed; however, if there is joint income to 
you and your spouse from property you own jointly (such as interest or 
dividends from a bank account or stocks), you should include all of that 
income when calculating your gross income and disclose the source of 
that income if it exceeded the threshold.

Please list in this part of the form the name, address, and principal 
business activity of each source of your income which exceeded 5% 
of the gross income received by you in your own name or by any other 
person for your benefit or use during the disclosure period.

"Gross income" means the same as it does for income tax 
purposes, even if the income is not actually taxable, such as interest 
on tax-free bonds. Examples include: compensation for services, 
income from business, gains from property dealings, interest, rents, 
dividends, pensions, IRA distributions, social security, distributive 
share of partnership gross income, and alimony, but not child support.

Examples:
— If you were employed by a company that manufactures 
computers and received more than 5% of your gross income from 
the company, list the name of the company, its address, and its 
principal business activity (computer manufacturing).
— If you were a partner in a law firm and your distributive share 
of partnership gross income exceeded 5% of your gross income, 
then list the name of the firm, its address, and its principal 
business activity (practice of law).
— If you were the sole proprietor of a retail gift business and 
your gross income from the business exceeded 5% of your total 
gross income, list the name of the business, its address, and its 
principal business activity (retail gift sales).
— If you received income from investments in stocks and 
bonds, list each individual company from which you derived 

more than 5% of your gross income. Do not aggregate all of your 
investment income.
— If more than 5% of your gross income was gain from the sale 
of property (not just the selling price), list as a source of income 
the purchaser’s name, address, and principal business activity. 
If the purchaser's identity is unknown, such as where securities 
listed on an exchange are sold through a brokerage firm, the 
source of income should be listed as "sale of (name of company) 
stock," for example.
— If more than 5% of your gross income was in the form of 
interest from one particular financial institution (aggregating 
interest from all CD’s, accounts, etc., at that institution), list the 
name of the institution, its address, and its principal business 
activity.

PART B — SECONDARY SOURCES OF INCOME
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(a)2, F.S.]
This part is intended to require the disclosure of major customers, 

clients, and other sources of income to businesses in which you own 
an interest. It is not for reporting income from second jobs. That kind 
of income should be reported in Part A, "Primary Sources of Income," 
if it meets the reporting threshold. You will not have anything to report 
unless  during the disclosure period:

(1)  You owned (either directly or indirectly in the form of an 
equitable or beneficial interest) more than 5% of the total assets or 
capital stock of a business entity (a corporation, partnership, LLC, 
limited partnership, proprietorship, joint venture, trust, firm, etc., 
doing business in Florida); and,
(2)  You received more than 10% of your gross income from that 
business entity; and, 
(3)  You received more than $1,500 in gross income from that 
business entity.

If your interests and gross income exceeded these thresholds, then 
for that business entity you must list every source of income to the 
business entity which exceeded 10% of the business entity’s gross 
income (computed on the basis of the business entity’s most recently 
completed fiscal year), the source’s address, and the source’s 
principal business activity.

IF YOU HAVE CHOSEN COMPARATIVE (PERCENTAGE) THRESHOLDS
THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS APPLY

CE FORM 1 - Effective: January 1, 2018. Incorporated by reference in Rule 34-8.202, F.A.C. PAGE 5



Examples:
— You are the sole proprietor of a dry cleaning business, from 
which you received more than 10% of your gross income—an 
amount that was more than $1,500. If only one customer, a uniform 
rental company, provided more than 10% of your dry cleaning 
business, you must list the name of the uniform rental company, 
its address, and its principal business activity (uniform rentals). 
— You are a 20% partner in a partnership that owns a shopping 
mall and your partnership income exceeded the thresholds listed 
above. You should list each tenant of the mall that provided more 
than 10% of the partnership’s gross income, and the tenant’s 
address and principal business activity.

PART C — REAL PROPERTY
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(a)3, F.S.]
In this part, list the location or description of all real property in 

Florida in which you owned directly or indirectly at any time during 
the disclosure period in excess of 5% of the property’s value. You 
are not required to list your residences. You should list any vacation 
homes, if you derive income from them.

Indirect ownership includes situations where you are a 
beneficiary of a trust that owns the property, as well as situations 
where you own more than 5% of a partnership or corporation that 
owns the property. The value of the property may be determined by 
the most recently assessed value for tax purposes, in the absence 
of a more current appraisal.

The location or description of the property should be sufficient to 
enable anyone who looks at the form to identify the property. A street 
address should be used, if one exists. 
PART D — INTANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY

[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(a)3, F.S.]
 Describe any intangible personal property that, at any time 
during the disclosure period, was worth more than 10% of your total 
assets, and state the business entity to which the property related. 
Intangible personal property includes things such as cash on hand, 
stocks, bonds, certificates of deposit, vehicle leases, interests in 
businesses, beneficial interests in trusts, money owed you, Deferred 
Retirement Option Program (DROP) accounts, the Florida Prepaid 
College Plan, and bank accounts. Intangible personal property also 
includes investment products held in IRAs, brokerage accounts, and 
the Florida College Investment Plan.  Note that the product contained
in a brokerage account, IRA, or the Florida College Investment Plan 
is your asset—not the account or plan itself. Things like automobiles 
and houses you own, jewelry, and paintings are not intangible 
property.  Intangibles relating to the same business entity may be 
aggregated; for example, CD’s and savings accounts with the same 
bank.
 Calculations: To determine whether the intangible property 
exceeds 10% of your total assets, total the fair market value of 
all of your assets (including real property, intangible property, and 
tangible personal property such as jewelry, furniture, etc.). When 
making this calculation, do not subtract any liabilities (debts) that 
may relate to the property. Multiply the total figure by 10% to arrive 
at the disclosure threshold. List only the intangibles that exceed 
this threshold amount. The value of a leased vehicle is the vehicle’s 
present value minus the lease residual (a number which can be 
found on the lease document). Property that is only jointly owned 
property should be valued according to the percentage of your joint 
ownership. Property owned as tenants by the entirety or as joint 
tenants with right of survivorship should be valued at 100%. None of 
your calculations or the value of the property have to be disclosed on 
the form. 

Example: You own 50% of the stock of a small corporation that 
is worth $100,000, the estimated fair market value of your home 
and other property (bank accounts, automobile, furniture, etc.) 
is $200,000. As your total assets are worth $250,000, you must 
disclose intangibles worth over $25,000. Since the value of the 
stock exceeds this threshold, you should list “stock” and the 
name of the corporation. If your accounts with a particular bank 
exceed $25,000, you should list “bank accounts” and bank’s 
name.

PART E — LIABILITIES
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)4, F.S.]
List the name and address of each creditor to whom you owed any 

amount that, at any time during the disclosure period, exceeded your 
net worth. You are not required to list the amount of any debt or your 
net worth. You do not have to disclose: credit card and retail installment 
accounts, taxes owed (unless reduced to a judgment), indebtedness 
on a life insurance policy owed to the company of issuance, or 
contingent liabilities. A “contingent liability” is one that will become 
an actual liability only when one or more future events occur or fail 
to occur, such as where you are liable only as a guarantor, surety, or 
endorser on a promissory note. If you are a “co-maker” and are jointly 
liable or jointly and severally liable, it is not a contingent liability. 
 Calculations: To determine whether the debt exceeds your 
net worth, total all of your liabilities (including promissory notes, 
mortgages, credit card debts, judgments against you, etc.). The 
amount of the liability of a vehicle lease is the sum of any past-due 
payments and all unpaid prospective lease payments. Subtract 
the sum total of your liabilities from the value of all your assets as 
calculated above for Part D. This is your “net worth.” List each creditor 
to whom your debt exceeded this amount unless it is one of the types 
of indebtedness listed in the paragraph above (credit card and retail 
installment accounts, etc.). Joint liabilities with others for which you 
are “jointly and severally liable,” meaning that you may be liable for 
either your part or the whole of the obligation, should be included in 
your calculations at 100% of the amount owed.

Example: You owe $15,000 to a bank for student loans, $5,000 
for credit card debts, and $60,000 (with spouse) to a savings 
and loan for a home mortgage. Your home (owned by you and 
your spouse) is worth $80,000 and your other property is worth 
$20,000. Since your net worth is $20,000 ($100,000 minus 
$80,000), you must report only the name and address of the 
savings and loan.

PART F — INTERESTS IN SPECIFIED BUSINESSES
[Required by s. 112.3145, F.S.]
The types of businesses covered in this disclosure include: state 

and federally chartered banks; state and federal savings and loan 
associations; cemetery companies; insurance companies; mortgage 
companies; credit unions; small loan companies; alcoholic beverage 
licensees; pari-mutuel wagering companies, utility companies, entities 
controlled by the Public Service Commission; and entities granted a 
franchise to operate by either a city or a county government.

Disclose in this part the fact that you owned during the 
disclosure period an interest in, or held any of certain positions with, 
the types of businesses listed above. You are required to make this 
disclosure if you own or owned (either directly or indirectly in the 
form of an equitable or beneficial interest) at any time during the 
disclosure period more than 5% of the total assets or capital stock 
of one of the types of business entities listed above. You also must 
complete this part of the form for each of these types of businesses 
for which you are, or were at any time during the disclosure period, 
an officer, director, partner, proprietor, or agent (other than a resident 
agent solely for service of process).

If you have or held such a position or ownership interest in one of 
these types of businesses, list the name of the business, its address 
and principal business activity, and the position held with the business 
(if any). If you own(ed) more than a 5% interest in the business, 
indicate that fact and describe the nature of your interest.

PART G — TRAINING CERTIFICATION
[Required by s. 112.3142, F.S.]

 If you are a Constitutional or elected municipal officer whose 
service began before March 31 of the year for which you are filing, you 
are required to complete four hours of ethics training which addresses 
Article II, Section 8 of the Florida Constitution, the Code of Ethics 
for Public Officers and Employees, and the public records and open 
meetings laws of the state. You are required to certify on this form that 
you have taken such training.

(End of Percentage Thresholds Instructions.)

CE FORM 1 - Effective: January 1, 2018. Incorporated by reference in Rule 34-8.202, F.A.C. PAGE 6



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 3 



RESOLUTION 2019-02

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
SOLTERRA RESORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Solterra Resort Community Development 
District at the business meeting held on November 27, 2018 desires to appoint the below recited 
persons to the offices specified.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF SOLTERRA RESORT COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

1. The following persons were appointed to the offices shown, to wit:

Chairman

Vice Chairman

Patricia Comings-Thibault Secretary

Patricia Comings-Thibault Treasurer

Maik Aagaard Assistant Treasurer

Janet Johns Assistant Secretary

Assistant Secretary

Assistant Secretary

Assistant Secretary

2. That this resolution supersedes all previous resolutions and motions designating, 

electing or appointing officers adopted by the Board of Supervisors of the Solterra Resort

Community Development District and are hereby declared null and void.

Adopted this 27th day of November, 2018.

Chairman

Secretary



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 4 



From: Alan Wilson [mailto:Alan.Wilson@aquaticsystems.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 11:19 AM 
To: Patricia Comings-Thibault 
Cc: Gary Ribbink; Jessica Jones 
Subject: Solterra Resort CDD 
 
Good Afternoon Patricia, 
 
Attached is your November management report. We have been working very hard on sites 1,3,4 to get 
all of the torpedo grass and any other invasive species under control. This summer has created some 
challenges with accessibility issues due to high water and excessive rain. We have continued to treat and 
add extra visits to help combat these issues. Yesterday we were able to treat the majority of site 1, all of 
site 3, everything accessible in site 4, and all of site 6. The results should be seen by the end of the 
month. I was planning to conduct the site survey and picture report at the end of November so you can 
see the progress we have made this month. In order to help us gain better access to several sites we are 
purchasing a new light weight boat that can be carried and launched in several sites where our 
conventional boats will not work. We have a second visit scheduled for next week to treat the additional 
sites on property as well as retreat sites 1 and 4 as necessary. We will have all torpedo grass and any 
other invasive/non native species treated by the first half of December at the latest. I will continue to 
update you on our progress and please feel free to reach out to me with any questions! 
 
Thank You, 
Alan Wilson 
Service Manager 
Winter Garden Division 
Aquatic Systems Inc. 
 

















  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 5 



ss
o

l
t

e
r

r
a

  
cc

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 d

e
v

e
l

o
p

m
e

n
t

 d
is

t
r

ic
t

 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

8



SU
M

M
A

R
Y 


IIn

sp
ec

tio
n 

da
te

: O
ct

ob
er

 1
7

th
, 2

01
8

 


So
lte

rr
a 

R
es

or
t 

ex
hi

bi
ts

 
a 

st
ro

ng
 

lla
nd

sc
ap

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
. 

Ev
en

 w
ith

 l
es

s 
ra

in
, 

fe
rt

ili
ty

 a
nd

  
gr

ow
th

 d
o 

no
t a

pp
ea

r a
ff

ec
te

d.
  


So

d 
en

ha
nc

em
en

ts
 

al
on

g 
B

lv
d 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d  

w
el

l. 
So

m
e 

gr
as

se
s

al
on

g 
B

lv
d 

ne
ed

tr
im

m
in

g  
aw

ay
 f

ro
m

 s
id

ew
al

ks
. 

Ye
llo

w
st

on
e 

w
ill

 a
dd

re
ss

  
gr

as
s 

tr
im

m
in

gs
 in

 N
ov

em
be

r. 


Vi
be

rn
um

 h
ed

ge
s 

to
 b

e 
pr

un
ed

/d
et

ai
le

d 
in

 t
he

  
co

m
in

g  
w

ee
k..

 
 



SU
M

M
A

R
Y 

C
O

N
TI

N
U

ED
 


AA 

sm
al

l p
in

e 
tr

ee
 w

as
 s

tr
uc

k 
by

 a
 v

eh
ic

le
 a

lo
ng

 
PPi

ne
 tr

ee
 tr

ai
l t

ha
t n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
re

m
ov

ed
. 


A 

tir
e 

m
ar

k 
on

 th
e 

tu
rf

 a
t t

he
 g

ua
rd

 s
ha

ck
 is

 
ac

co
m

pa
ni

ed
 w

ith
 a

 c
ra

ck
 in

 th
e 

si
de

w
al

k.
 A

 
br

ok
en

 s
pr

in
kl

er
 h

ea
d 

in
 th

is
 a

re
a 

w
as

 re
po

rt
ed

 
by

 th
e 

gu
ar

d 
on

 d
ut

y.
 


O

ne
 c

om
m

on
 th

em
e 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 re

so
rt

 is
 lo

w
 

m
ul

ch
.  

 



EN
TR

A
N

C
E 


Th

er
e 

is
 a

 re
po

rt
ed

 
br

ok
en

 s
pr

in
kl

er
 h

ea
d 

in
 

th
is

 a
re

a.
 



G
R

A
S

S
ES

 T
O

 B
E 

TR
IM

M
ED

 



VI
B

ER
N

U
M

 T
R

IM
M

IN
G

 T
O

 B
E 

D
O

N
E 



P
LA

N
T 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 



TR
IM

M
IN

G
 IT

EM
S

 



A
M

EN
IT

Y 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 



TR
A

FF
IC

 A
R

EA
S

 B
Y 

A
R

C
H

W
AY

 A
N

D
 P

O
O

L 
P

U
M

P



S
H

O
W

ER
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 B
Y 

P
U

M
P

  


Sh

ow
er

 n
ee

ds
 in

sp
ec

te
d 

fo
r p

os
si

bl
e 

le
ak

  
  



G
O

O
D

 A
N

N
U

A
LS

, L
O

W
 M

U
LC

H
 



VI
B

ER
N

U
M

 &
 M

U
LC

H
 T

O
 B

E 
A

D
D

ED
 



P
H

A
S

E 
2

 R
O

U
N

D
A

B
O

U
T 

S
IG

N
S

 D
O

W
N

 



P
O

N
D

 5
 C

LE
A

N
 W

IT
H

 S
O

M
E 

W
EE

D
S

 N
EA

R
 B

A
N

K



P
O

N
D

 1
 A

R
EA

 


Ye

llo
w

st
on

e 
to

 m
ow

 o
ne

 m
or

e 
pa

ss
 to

 
he

lp
 e

nc
ro

ac
hi

ng
 w

ee
ds

.



P
O

N
D

 9
  



C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 IN
 P

H
A

S
E 

2
 IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 W

O
R

K









  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 6 



MINUTES OF MEETING1
SOLTERRA RESORT2

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT3
4

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Solterra Resort Community 5
Development District was held on Thursday, September 27, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. at the Solterra Resort 6
Amenities Center, 5200 Oakmont Boulevard, Davenport, Florida 33837.7

8
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Roll Call9

Ms. Comings-Thibault called the meeting to order and conducted roll call.10

Present and constituting a quorum were:11

Greg Meath Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman12
Candice Smith Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary13
Jon Seifel Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary14
Brad Walker Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary (joined in progress)15

Also present were:16

Patricia Comings-Thibault District Manager, DPFG, Inc.17
18

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the September 27, 2018 Solterra 19
Resort CDD Board of Supervisors meeting.20

21
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments (limited to three minutes on agenda items)22

Ms. Comings-Thibault opened the floor for the audience to ask questions and to comment on 23
agenda items. There being none, next item followed.24

25
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Vendor Reports26

Ms. Comings-Thibault presented the vendor reports that included the Aquatic Systems report 27
(Exhibit 1), the DPFG Operations Report (Exhibit 2), and the Evergreen report (Exhibit 3) to the Board28
for their review and consideration.29

30
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Administrative Items31

Ms. Comings-Thibault presented the administrative items that included the minutes of the Board of 32
Supervisors regular meeting held on August 23, 2018 (Exhibit 4) and the Unaudited August 2018 33
Financial Statements (Exhibit 5) to the Board for their review and consideration.34

A. Exhibit 4: Approval of the Minutes of August 23, 2018 Meeting35

On a MOTION by Mr. Meath, SECONDED by Mr. Walker, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the 36
Board approved the minutes of the Board of Supervisors regular meeting held on August 23, 2018 for the 37
Solterra Resort Community Development District.38

B. Exhibit 5: Acceptance of the Unaudited August 2018 Financial Statements39

On a MOTION by Mr. Meath, SECONDED by Mr. Walker, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board accepted40
the Unaudited August 2018 Financial Statements for the Solterra Resort Community Development 41
District.42

43
44
45



Solterra Resort CDD September 27, 2018
Regular Meeting Page 2 of 3 
 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Matters46

Ms. Comings-Thibault presented the business matters that included Chapter 170 & 197 Public 47
Hearings on Debt Service Special Assessments, Presentation of Public Notice (Exhibit 6), Presentation of 48
the Engineers Report (Exhibit 7) and the Assessment Report (Exhibit 8), Resolution 2018-13 (Exhibit 49
9), Bond Related Documents (Exhibits 10-15), Requisition #2 (Exhibit 16) and the Discussion of 50
Construction Related Items. Ms. Comings-Thibault presented the public notice, engineer’s report, and the 51
assessment report(s) to the Board for their review and consideration and asked for questions or comments. 52
Discussion ensued. After the discussion, the Board asked for questions or comments from the audience.53

A. Chapter 170 & 197 Public Hearing on Debt Service Special Assessments54

B. Exhibit 6: Presentation of Public Notice55

 Open Public Hearing56

On a MOTION by Mr. Meath, SECONDED by Mr. Walker, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board opened57
the Public Hearing for the Solterra Resort Community Development District.58

 Exhibit 7: Presentation of Engineer’s Report59

 Exhibit 8: Presentation of Assessment Report(s)60

 Public Comment61

There being none, next item followed.62

 Equalization63

 Close the Public Hearing64

On a MOTION by Mr. Walker, SECONDED by Mr. Seifel, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board closed65
the Public Hearing for the Solterra Resort Community Development District.66

C. Exhibit 9: Consideration of Resolution 2018-13; Imposing 2018 Debt Assessments67

On a MOTION by Mr. Meath, SECONDED by Ms. Smith, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adopted68
Resolution 2018-13; Imposing 2018 Debt Assessments for the Solterra Resort Community Development 69
District.70

D. Consideration of Bond Related Documents71

Ms. Comings-Thibault presented the Bond Related Documents that included the 2018 Acquisition 72
Agreement (Exhibit 10), the 2018 Completion Agreement (Exhibit 11), the 2018 Collateral Agreement 73
(Exhibit 12), the 2018 True-Up Agreement (Exhibit 13), the 2018 Declaration of Consent (Exhibit 14), 74
and the 2018 Disclosure of Public Finance (Exhibit 15) to the Board for their review and consideration. 75
Discussion ensued.76

On a MOTION by Mr. Meath, SECONDED by Mr. Walker, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the 77
Board approved the Bond Related Documents in substantial form for the Solterra Resort Community 78
Development District.79

E. Exhibit 16: Consideration of Requisition #2 - $3,290,406.96 – AK Oakmont, LLC80

 Acquisition of Phase 2A2 Utilities - $256,899.2081

 Acquisition of Phase 2C1 Utilities - $551,059.9782

 Acquisition of Phase 2A2 Roadway & Drainage - $276,729.3483



Solterra Resort CDD September 27, 2018
Regular Meeting Page 3 of 3 
 

 Acquisition of Amenity Expansion - $1,426,000.0084

 Developer Funded Construction Requests - $779,718.4585

On a MOTION by Ms. Smith, SECONDED by Mr. Walker, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved86
the acquisitions and developer funded construction requests listed in Requisition #2 for the total amount 87
of $3,290.406.96 subject to review of retainage amounts for the Solterra Resort Community Development 88
District.89

90
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Consent Agenda91

Ms. Comings-Thibault presented the consent agenda items that included the Site Masters of 92
Florida Road Repair Proposal (Exhibit 17) and the Evergreen Lifestyles Management Proposal (Exhibit 93
18) to the Board for their review and consideration.94

On a MOTION by Mr. Walker, SECONDED by Mr. Meath, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the 95
Board approved the consent agenda items A & B for the Solterra Resort Community Development 96
District.97

98
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments (New Business)99

Ms. Comings-Thibault opened the floor for the audience to ask questions and to comment on new 100
business. There being none, next item followed.101

102
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Staff Reports103

Ms. Comings-Thibault opened the floor for the district staff to present their reports and for the 104
supervisors to present their requests. Discussion ensued concerning Radar for Speed and Skype meetings.  105

106
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Adjournment107

Ms. Comings-Thibault asked for final questions, comments, or corrections before concluding the 108
meeting. There being none, Ms. Smith made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 109

On a MOTION by Ms. Smith, SECONDED by Mr. Meath, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adjourned110
the meeting for the Solterra Resort Community Development District.111

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter 112
considered at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 113
proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.114

115
Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 116
meeting held on ________________________.117

118
Signature Signature

119

Printed Name Printed Name
120

Title: □ Secretary □ Assistant Secretary Title: □ Chairman □ Vice Chairman121



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 7 



Solterra Resort
Community Development District

Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

Period Ending
September 30, 2018



DEBT SVC DEBT SVC CAPITAL
GF SERIES 2013 SERIES 2014 PROJECTS TOTAL

ASSETS:

CASH - Operating Account 20,724$           -$                    -$                    7$                     20,731$             
CASH - Debit Card 966                   -                      -                       -                       966                     
INVESTMENTS:

REVENUE -                       279,824          63,453            -                       343,277             
RESERVE -                       346,791          129,372          -                       476,163             
2013 ACQ./CONSTRUCTION -                       -                      -                       4,625               4,625                  
2014 ACQ./CONSTRUCTION -                       -                      -                       1,726               1,726                  

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 5,494               -                      -                       -                       5,494                  
ASSESSEMENTS RECEIVABLE-ON ROLL -                       -                      -                       -                       -                          
ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS (8,556)              -                      -                       -                       (8,556)                
RECEIVABLE-OFF ROLL (Pk. Square) 11,431             -                      8,098               -                       19,529               
DEPOSITS -UTILITIES 3,530               -                      -                       -                       3,530                  
PREPAID ITEMS 1,106               -                      -                       -                       1,106                  
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS -                       -                      -                       -                       -                          
DUE FROM GEN FUND -                       -                      -                       -                       -                          
TOTAL  ASSETS 34,695$          626,615$       200,923$       6,358$             868,591$

LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 296$                -$                    -$                    -$                     296$                   
DUE TO DEVELOPER -                       -                      -                       -                       -                          
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS  -                       -                      -                       -                       -                          
ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE -                       -                      -                       -                       -                          
MATURED BONDS PAYABLE -                       -                      -                       -                       -                          
DEFERRED REVENUE (ON ROLL ) -                       -                      -                       -                       -                          
DEFERRED REVENUE (OFF ROLL ) -                       -                      -                       -                       -                          

-                       -                          
FUND BALANCE:

NONSPENDABLE:
PREPAID AND DEPOSITS 4,636               -                      -                       -                       4,636                  

RESTRICTED FOR:
DEBT SERVICE -                       626,615          200,923          -                       827,538             
CAPITAL PROJECTS -                       -                      -                       6,358               6,358                  

ASSIGNED:
UNASSIGNED: 29,763             -                      -                       -                       29,763               

34,695$          626,615$       200,923$       6,358$             868,591$

September 30, 2018

Solterra Resort CDD

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

Balance Sheet

Page 2 of 14



FY2018 FAVORABLE
ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE VARIANCE

REVENUE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON  ROLL 1,014,361$            1,014,361             651,158$              a) (363,203)$              
ASSESSMENTS OFF ROLL- LOTS CLOSINGS -                            -                           378,381                378,381                 
MISC. REVENUE -                            -                           6,648                   6,648                     
FUND BALANCE FORWARD 55,000                  -                           -                           -                             
TOTAL REVENUE 1,069,361             1,014,361             1,036,187             21,826                   

573,007                
EXPENDITURES

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE:

DISTRICT MANAGEMENT 8,000                    8,000                   7,600                   400                        
DISTRICT ACCOUNTING 24,000                  24,000                 24,000                 -                             
MASS MAILING & PRINTING 1,500                  1,500                 1,293                  207
LEGAL ADVERTISING 1,500                  1,500                 1,472                  28
BANK FEES 250                     250                    232                     18
REGULATORY AND PERMIT FEES 175                     175                    175                     -
AUDITING SERVICES 2,600                  2,600                 2,500                  100
DISTRICT ENGINEER 9,000                  9,000                 4,819                  4,181
LEGAL SERVICES 20,000                20,000               16,194                3,806
COUNTY ASSESSMENT COLLECTION  FEE 12,000                12,000               12,368                (368)
WEB SITE SETUP & ADMINISTRATION 1,020                  1,020                 980                     40
TOTAL GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE 80,045                  80,045                 71,633                 8,412                     

INSURANCE:
GENERAL, PROPERTY & P OFFICIALS LIABILITY INSURANCE 33,000                  33,000                 27,922                 5,078                     
INSURANCE LAZY RIVER -                            -                           -                           -                             
TOTAL INSURANCE 33,000                  33,000                 27,922                 5,078                     

DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION:
ARBITRAGE REPORTING 650                       650                      -                           650                        
BOND AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE FEE 1,000                    1,000                   -                           1,000                     
DISSEMINATING AGENT 6,000                    6,000                   6,000                   -                             
TRUSTEE FEES 7,544                    7,543                   7,543                   -                             
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION 15,194                  15,193                 13,543                 1,650                     

UTILITIES:
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 45,000                  45,000                 66,720                 (21,720)                  
UTILITIES - LAZY RIVER 28,000                  28,000                 -                           28,000                   
UTILITIES - STREET LIGHTS 70,000                  70,000                 69,120                 880                        
UTILITIES - STREET LIGHTS - PHASE 2A & 2B 27,300                  27,300                 26,410                 890                        
UTILITIES - GAS 14,000                  14,000                 67,857                 (53,857)                  
UTILITIES - WATER 15,000                  15,000                 42,850                 (27,850)                  
RECLAIMED WATER (Common Area Plus Amenity) 36,000                  36,000                 47,705                 (11,705)                  
TOTAL UTILITIES 235,300                235,300                320,662                (85,362)                  

SECURITY:
SECURITY SYSTEM - MAIN ENTRANCE 10,200                  10,164                 6,624                   3,540                     
SECURITY MONITORING - POOL & AMENITY CENTER & LAZY RIVE 10,000                  9,612                   11,630                 (2,018)                    
SECURITY - PER RESIDENCE CHARGE 38,400                  21,600                 17,809                 3,791                     
GATE MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 5,000                    5,000                   7,728                   (2,728)                    
SECURITY - GATEHOUSE GUARDS -                            -                           96,362                 (96,362)                  
GATEHOUSE - INTERNET -                            -                           2,344                   (2,344)                    
TOTAL SECURITY 63,600                  46,376                 142,497                (96,121)                  

CLUBHOUSE/AMENITY ADMINISTRATION:
AMENITY MANAGEMENT - MELROSE (30 hours per week) 77,938                  77,938                 55,832                 22,106                   
CLUBHOUSE FACILITY MAINTENANCE (Cleaning) 30,000                  30,000                 30,789                 (789)                       
CLUBHOUSE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 5,940                    5,940                   5,876                   64                          
CLUBHOUSE OFFICE SUPPLIES 12,000                  12,000                 4,626                   7,374                     
CLUBHOUSE PHONE & INTERNET 4,200                    4,200                   2,608                   1,592                     
CLUBHOUSE STAFF AFTER HOURS EMERGENCY RESPONSE & COD 1,500                    1,500                   125                      1,375                     
PEST CONTROL & TERMITE BOND 1,380                    1,380                   1,150                   230                        

Solterra Resort CDD
General Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Starting October 1, 2017 and Ending September 30, 2018

Page 3 of 14



FY2018 FAVORABLE
ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE VARIANCE

Solterra Resort CDD
General Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Starting October 1, 2017 and Ending September 30, 2018

POOL MONITORS/LIFEGUARDS 63,142                  63,142                 57,813                 5,329                     
COFFEE, WATER & VENDING SERVICES 7,000                    7,000                   9,477                   (2,477)                    
SOUND SYSTEM -                            -                           643                      (643)                       
GATE GREETERS 18,631                  18,631                 3,918                   14,713                   
DRUG/BACKGROUND CHECKS (Greeters, lifeguards) 2,000                    2,000                   816                      1,184                     
CAFÉ POINT ON SALE 1,000                    1,000                   -                           1,000                     
TOTAL CLUBHOUSE/AMENITY ADMINISTRATION 224,731                224,731                173,673                51,058                   

LANDSCAPE/PROPERTY MAINTENANCE:
POND & WETLAND MAINTENANCE 16,500                  16,500                 10,140                 6,360                     
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - CONTRACT 124,256                124,256                116,399                7,857                     
LANDSCAPE MISCELLANEOUS 13,000                  13,000                 10,062                 2,938                     
IRRIGATION REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 9,000                    9,000                   21,375                 (12,375)                  
ASPHALT PAVEMENT REPAIR & MONITORING 14,000                  14,000                 3,200                   10,800                   
DISTRICT MANAGEMENT - FIELD OPERATIONS 5,000                    5,000                   5,000                   -                         
TOTAL LANDSCAPE/PROPERTY MAINTENANCE 181,756                181,756                166,176                15,580                   

FACILITY MAINTENANCE:
POOL SERVICE - CONTRACT 23,400                  23,400                 23,765                 (365)                       
POOL SERVICE - CONTRACT - LAZY RIVER 23,280                  23,280                 23,765                 (485)                       
POOL & LAZY RIVER REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 12,000                  12,000                 10,703                 1,297                     
POOL PERMIT 850                       850                      700                      150                        
SLIDE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 3,200                    3,200                   -                           3,200                     
SIGNAGE 500                       500                      6,328                   (5,828)                    
ATHLETIC FACILITIES MAINT. & FITNESS EQUIP REPAIR 1,500                    1,500                   4,467                   (2,967)                    
REFUSE DUMPSTER SERVICE 7,500                    7,500                   -                           7,500                     
MISCELLANEOUS -INCLUDES PRESSURE WASHING 10,505                  10,505                 5,947                   4,558                     
CONTINGENCY 20,000                  20,000                 -                           20,000                   
TOTAL FACILITY MAINTENANCE 102,735                102,735                75,675                 27,060                   

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 133,000                133,000                100,806                32,194                   
TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 133,000                133,000                100,806                32,194                   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,069,361             1,102,136             1,092,587             9,549                     

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES -                            (87,775)                (56,400)                31,375                   

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
INTERFUND TRANSFER-OUT -                            -                           -                           -                             
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                            -                           -                           -                             

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -                            (87,775)                (56,400)                31,375                   
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 90,796                 90,796                   
FUND BALANCE - ENDING -$                          (87,775)$              34,396$                122,171$                

Page 4 of 14



FY 2018 FAVORABLE
ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE VARIANCE

REVENUE

ASSESSMENTS ON-ROLL (Net ) 382,107$          343,896$               388,357$ a) 44,461$
ASSESSMENTS OFF-ROLL 80,280              80,280                   76,762                     (3,518)
INTEREST - INVESTMENT                                     -                        -                             2,239                       2,239
DISCOUNTS -                        -                             -
TOTAL REVENUE 462,387            424,176                 467,358                   43,182

EXPENDITURES
INTEREST EXPENSE   (May 2018)                                   193,256            193,256                 193,256                   -
INTEREST EXPENSE   (November 2018)                                   193,256            -                             -                               -
PRINCIPAL (Nov 2018) 75,000              -                             -                               -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 461,511            193,256                 193,256                   -

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 876                   230,920                 274,102                   43,182

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
INTERFUND TRANSFER-IN -                        -                             -                               -
INTERFUND TRANSFER-OUT -                        -                             -                               -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                        -                             -                               -

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -                        -                             274,102                   274,102

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -                        -                             352,514
-

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 876$                230,920$              626,616$                 43,182$

a) Assessment budget reported at gross, year-to-date budget adjusted to net and actual collections reported at net pending the receipt of County's discount and 
collection fees information.

Solterra Resort CDD
DS Series 2013

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Starting October 1, 2017 and Ending September 30, 2018

Page 5 of 14



FY 2018 FAVORABLE
ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE VARIANCE

REVENUE

ASSESSMENTS ON-ROLL (Net ) 79,704$            79,704$                 93,337$                 13,633$
ASSESSMENTS OFF-ROLL 179,040            -                             81,732                   81,732
INTEREST - INVESTMENT                                     -                        -                             553                        553
TOTAL REVENUE 258,744            79,704                   175,622                 95,918

EXPENDITURES
INTEREST EXPENSE  (May 2018)                                   95,697              95,697                   95,697                   -
INTEREST EXPENSE   (Nov 2018)                                   95,697              -                             -                             -
PRINCIPAL EXPENSE ( Nov 2018)                                   65,000              60,000                   -                             60,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 256,394            155,697                 95,697                   -

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 2,350                (75,993)                 79,925                   155,918

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
INTERFUND TRANSFER-IN -                        -                             -                             -
INTERFUND TRANSFER-OUT -                        -                             -                             -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                        -                             -                             -

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 2,350                (75,993)                 79,925                   155,918

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 120,999                 120,999
FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED -

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 2,350$              (75,993)$               200,924$               432,835$

Solterra Resort CDD
DS Series 2014

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Starting October 1, 2017 and Ending September 30, 2018

Page 6 of 14



ACTUAL
YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS (AK OAKMONT) -$
INTEREST-INVESTMENT                                     5,064
TOTAL REVENUE 5,064

EXPENDITURES
CONSTRUCTION-IN-PROGRESS -

-
TOTAL EXPENDITURES -

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 5,064

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
BOND PROCEEDS -
INTERFUND TRANSFER-IN -
INTERFUND TRANSFER-OUT -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 5,064

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 1,294

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 6,358$

Solterra Resort CDD

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes in Fund Balance
Capital Projects 

For The Period Starting October 1, 2017 and Ending September 30, 2018

Page 7 of 14



BANK UNITED
Balance Per Bank Statement 54,327.49$

Less: Outstanding Checks ($33,596.38)

Adjusted Bank Balance 20,731.11$

Beginning Bank Balance Per Books 8,273.69$

Add: Cash Receipts 70,808.05

Less:  Cash Disbursements (58,350.63)

Balance Per Books 20,731.11$

Solterra Resort CDD

September 30, 2018
Cash Reconciliation (GF)

Page 8 of 14



SOLTERRA RESORT CDD

DATE CK NO. PAYEE DESCRIPTION DEPOSIT DISBURSMT BALANCE
EOY Balance 09-30-2017 4,334.85 75,670.36 59,267.26

10/02/2017 2881 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Insurance FY 2018 4,024.95 55,242.31
10/02/2017 2882 WHITBREAD ENTERPRISES, LLC Main Pool Filter Grids 1,949.25 53,293.06
10/06/2017 2883 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 5,856.46 47,436.60
10/06/2017 2884 FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES 8/21-9/21 - Gas 468.84 46,967.76
10/06/2017 2885 MASSEY SERVICES, INC. Pest Control 115.00 46,852.76
10/06/2017 2886 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES Amenity Mgmt - October 1,856.08 44,996.68
10/11/2017 2887 Brighthouse Cable/Internet/Phone 517.39 44,479.29
10/11/2017 2888 THE HANDYMAN COMPANY Misc. Repairs 425.25 44,054.04
10/11/2017 2889 DUKE ENERGY Elictricity 113.52 43,940.52
10/12/2017 2890 Brighthouse 10/3-11/2 - Phone 125.16 43,815.36
10/12/2017 2891 BUSINESS OBSERVER Legal Ad 68.00 43,747.36
10/12/2017 2892 DUKE ENERGY VOIDED 0.00 43,747.36
10/12/2017 2893 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES P/R w/e 10/1-17 3,549.15 40,198.21
10/12/2017 2894 POLK COUNTY UTILITIES Water 5,011.11 35,187.10
10/12/2017 2895 Venturesin.com, Inc. Web Site Hosting - October 80.00 35,107.10
10/12/2017 2896 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 5,701.26 29,405.84
10/13/2017 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Dup Bill 82.39 29,488.23
10/18/2017 2897 STACY M. BUTTERFIELD, CLERK OF THE COURT False Alarm - 8/24/17 108.00 29,380.23
10/20/2017 2898 AIR FLOW DESIGNS VOID 0.00 29,380.23
10/23/2017 2899 WATSON & CO. INC. Reinstall Air Intake over Pool Bar 550.00 28,830.23
10/23/2017 2901 Brighthouse 10/14-11/13 - Phone 71.07 28,759.16
10/23/2017 2902 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 1,195.90 27,563.26
10/23/2017 2903 ENVERA Additional Residents - August 320.00 27,243.26
10/23/2017 2904 HOPPING GREEN & SAMS Legal Svcs - August 2,154.95 25,088.31
10/24/2017 AK OAKMONT Lot Closings - O & M/DS (K Title) 13,178.10 38,266.41
10/24/2017 2900 SOLTERRA RESORT CDD c/o US BANK Lots 95-100 3,870.36 34,396.05
10/26/2017 ACH102617 BankUnited Checks Ordered 113.75 34,282.30
10/30/2017 2905 DPFG MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTING, LLC CDD Mgmt - October 2,416.66 31,865.64
10/31/2017 2907 AQUATIC SYSTEMS, INC Lake & Pond Maint - October 845.00 31,020.64
10/31/2017 2908 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 4,896.41 26,124.23
10/31/2017 2909 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Replace Timer 2,736.88 23,387.35
10/31/2017 2910 E & A CLEANING, INC. CH Cleaning - October 1,965.00 21,422.35

EOM Balance 10-31-2017 13,260.49 51,105.40 21,422.35
11/01/2017 2906 IPFS Insurance - November 2,389.66 19,032.69
11/01/2017 2911 DPFG MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTING, LLC CDD Mgmt - November 2,416.66 16,616.03
11/02/2017 2912 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES P/R Ending 10/15/17 3,325.79 13,290.24
11/06/2017 2913 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 17.34 13,272.90
11/06/2017 2914 Brighthouse 11/3-12/2 - Cable 129.13 13,143.77
11/06/2017 2915 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 1,187.44 11,956.33
11/06/2017 2916 FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES Gas 331.66 11,624.67
11/06/2017 2917 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES 10/29/17 - Ending P/R 3,622.50 8,002.17
11/06/2017 2918 POLK COUNTY UTILITIES Utilities 4,770.16 3,232.01
11/06/2017 2919 PRO BUILD SERVICES, LLC Paint Slide 980.00 2,252.01
11/06/2017 Polk County Tax Collector Excess Fees FY 2017 2,139.26 4,391.27
11/07/2017 2920 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNIT Annual Filing - FY 2018 175.00 4,216.27
11/07/2017 2921 POLK COUNTY UTILITIES Utilites 70.30 4,145.97
11/14/2017 Park Square O & M (KTitle Co) 1,551.29 5,697.26
11/14/2017 Pulte Group O & M (Pulte Group) 10,859.03 16,556.29
11/15/2017 Polk County Tax Collector October 2017- Tax Collections 13,600.79 30,157.08
11/17/2017 2922 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES Amenity Mgmt - November 1,542.08 28,615.00
11/17/2017 2923 SITE MASTERS OF FLORIDA, LLC Road Repairs 600.00 28,015.00
11/17/2017 2924 Brighthouse 11/14-12/13 - WIFI - Clubhouse 71.07 27,943.93
11/17/2017 2925 DUKE ENERGY 10/10-11/08 - Streetlights PH 2A 1,195.90 26,748.03
11/17/2017 2926 STACY M. BUTTERFIELD, CLERK OF THE COURT False Alarm (11//5//17) 158.00 26,590.03
11/17/2017 Polk County Tax Collector 11/1-11/5 - Tax Collections 11,200.25 37,790.28
11/17/2017 2927 ALDEN CONTRACTING & SERVICES Gate Repairs (Storm-Irma) 180.00 37,610.28
11/17/2017 2928 DUKE ENERGY 10/5-11/3 - Streetlights 5,701.26 31,909.02
11/17/2017 2929 PRESTIGE PLUMBING & AIR, LLC Repair RR 300.00 31,609.02
11/17/2017 2930 Venturesin.com, Inc. Web Site Hosting - November 80.00 31,529.02
11/20/2017 2931 ALDEN CONTRACTING & SERVICES Gate Repairs (Pedestrian) 400.93 31,128.09
11/20/2017 2932 CRYSTAL SPRINGS Supplies 327.41 30,800.68
11/20/2017 2933 E & A SUPPLY CO Supplies 315.34 30,485.34
11/20/2017 2934 HOPPING GREEN & SAMS Legal Svcs - September 1,219.38 29,265.96
11/20/2017 2935 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES 11/12/17 - P/R Ending 4,190.90 25,075.06
11/20/2017 2936 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC Engineering Svcs thru 10/13/17 1,330.00 23,745.06
11/20/2017 AK OAKMONT O & M (AK Oakmont LLC) 32,000.00 55,745.06
11/22/2017 Polk County Tax Collector Tax Collections (Installments 2017) 4,520.74 60,265.80
11/28/2017 2937 Patricia Comings-Thibault Holiday Decorations (reimbursement) 971.35 59,294.45
11/29/2017 2938 IPFS Insurance FY 2018 2,389.66 56,904.79
11/29/2017 2939 KALIBUR RENOVATIONS Carpentry/Paint/Repairs 990.00 55,914.79

EOM Balance 11-30-2017 75,871.36 41,378.92 55,914.79
12/01/2017 2940 DPFG MANAGEMENT VOIDED 0.00 55,914.79
12/01/2017 2941 DPFG MANAGEMENT CDD Mgmt - Dec 2,416.66 53,498.13
12/01/2017 2942 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 6,702.74 46,795.39
12/01/2017 2943 FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES 10/20-11/20 - Gas 9,655.81 37,139.58
12/04/2017 Park Square O & M (Park Square) 7,756.45 44,896.03
12/06/2017 Polk County Tax Collector 11/6-11/12/17 - Tax Collections 36,001.33 80,897.36
12/11/2017 Bank United Funds Transfer 365.00 80,532.36
12/12/2017 2944 SOLTERRA RESORT CDD c/o US BANK Tax Collection Distribution c/o US Bank 23,621.36 56,911.00
12/12/2017 2945 SOLTERRA RESORT CDD c/o US BANK Tax Collection Distribution c/o US Bank 5,366.22 51,544.78
12/12/2017 2946 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Landscape Maint. Lake Pond Maint. 16,618.36 34,926.42

CHECK REGISTER
FY 2018

Page 9 of 14



SOLTERRA RESORT CDD

DATE CK NO. PAYEE DESCRIPTION DEPOSIT DISBURSMT BALANCE

CHECK REGISTER
FY 2018

12/12/2017 2947 Brighthouse 12/3-1/2 - Internet Guardhouse 129.13 34,797.29
12/12/2017 2948 COMPLETE ACCESS CONTROL O.C.F. INC Gate Arm Repair - 10/23/17 299.00 34,498.29
12/12/2017 2949 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 117.16 34,381.13
12/12/2017 2950 ENVERA Security 16,232.00 18,149.13
12/12/2017 2951 HOPPING GREEN & SAMS Legal Svcs - November 1,245.92 16,903.21
12/12/2017 2952 JOE G TEDDER, TAX COLLECTOR Assessment - Postage 211.92 16,691.29
12/12/2017 2953 JR Clean Team LLC Cleaning Services 375.00 16,316.29
12/12/2017 2954 MASSEY SERVICES, INC. Pest Control 230.00 16,086.29
12/12/2017 2955 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES Payroll 5,711.40 10,374.89
12/12/2017 2956 Venturesin.com, Inc. Web Site Hosting - December 80.00 10,294.89
12/13/2017 Polk County Tax Collector 11/13-11/22/17 - Tax Collection 164,185.33 174,480.22
12/13/2017 ACH12132017 Brighthouse 9/20-10/19 - 5200 Solterra Blvd - Cable/Int 0.00 306.41 174,173.81
12/13/2017 2957 Brighthouse 12/14-1/13 - Internet - Clubhouse 71.07 174,102.74
12/13/2017 Shuffield Lowman Lot Closings & O & M (Shuffield Lowman) 74,675.90 248,778.64
12/15/2017 2958 SOLTERRA RESORT CDD c/o US BANK DS Lot Closings 21,932.04 226,846.60
12/15/2017 2959 SOLTERRA RESORT CDD c/o US BANK Tax Deposit Distribution c/o US Bank 56,284.98 170,561.62
12/15/2017 2960 SOLTERRA RESORT CDD c/o US BANK Tax Deposit Distribution c/o US Bank 13,527.42 157,034.20
12/15/2017 2961 ACTION SECURITY, INC Gate Repairs 910.00 156,124.20
12/15/2017 2962 AQUATIC SYSTEMS, INC Lake & Pond Maint. Oct-Nov 1,690.00 154,434.20
12/15/2017 2963 CRYSTAL SPRINGS Supplies 497.68 153,936.52
12/15/2017 2964 E & A CLEANING, INC. CH Cleaning Nov-Dec 2,327.80 151,608.72
12/15/2017 2965 E & A SUPPLY CO Supplies 407.42 151,201.30
12/15/2017 2966 ENVERA 10/1-10/31 - Additional Residents 120.00 151,081.30
12/15/2017 2967 LERNER REPORTING SERVICES, INC Dissemination 6,000.00 145,081.30
12/15/2017 2968 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES P/R Ending 12/10/17 4,364.08 140,717.22
12/15/2017 2969 PINCH A PENNY Maxi Therm 400000 BTU Gas Heater 14,495.00 126,222.22
12/15/2017 2970 POLK COUNTY UTILITIES Water 12,479.69 113,742.53
12/15/2017 2971 US BANK Trustee Fees Series 2013 3,771.25 109,971.28
12/15/2017 2972 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Landscape Maint Nov-Dec, Extra 29,742.66 80,228.62
12/15/2017 2973 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 6,897.16 73,331.46
12/15/2017 2974 ENVERA Camera Installation 596.35 72,735.11
12/15/2017 2975 MASSEY SERVICES, INC. Pest Control 115.00 72,620.11
12/20/2017 Polk County Tax Collector 11/23-11/30/17 - Tax Collections 640,974.96 713,595.07
12/27/2017 2976 CRYSTAL SPRINGS Supplies 550.07 713,045.00
12/27/2017 2977 DUKE ENERGY 11/17-12/19 - 5300 Solterra Blvd Lift Station 18.66 713,026.34
12/27/2017 2978 JR Clean Team LLC CH Cleaning - December (prorated) 1,470.00 711,556.34
12/27/2017 2979 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES P/R W/E 12/24/2017 4,499.56 707,056.78
12/27/2017 2980 ACTION SECURITY, INC Install Multi Code Receiver 750.00 706,306.78
12/28/2017 2981 PATRICIA COMINGS-THIBAULT. Reimbursements 204.39 706,102.39

EOM Balance 12-31-2017 923,593.97 273,406.37 706,102.39
01/01/2018 2982 DPFG MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTING, LLC CDD Mgmt - January 2,416.66 708,697.73
01/02/2018 2983 COMPLETE ACCESS CONTROL O.C.F. INC Gate Maint - 12/1/17 99.00 708,598.73
01/02/2018 2984 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 5,257.43 703,341.30
01/02/2018 2985 ENVERA Security Monitoring 8,056.00 695,285.30
01/02/2018 2986 FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES 11/20-12/20 - Gas 11,855.74 683,429.56
01/02/2018 2987 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES Amenity Mgmt - January 1,542.08 681,887.48
01/02/2018 2988 IPFS Insurance FY 2018-3 2,389.66 679,497.82
01/02/2018 2989 PATRICIA COMINGS-THIBAULT. Guest/Visitor Passes (reimbursement) 71.00 679,426.82
01/05/2018 Bank United Funds Transfer 970.00 678,456.82
01/11/2018 2990 ACTION SECURITY, INC Service Call - Barrier Arm 280.00 678,176.82
01/11/2018 2991 COMPLETE ACCESS CONTROL O.C.F. INC Barrier Arms 880.00 677,296.82
01/11/2018 2992 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 119.01 677,177.81
01/11/2018 2993 HOPPING GREEN & SAMS Legal Svcs  - November 1,543.04 675,634.77
01/11/2018 2994 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES P/R Ending 1/7/18 3,606.94 672,027.83
01/11/2018 2995 Venturesin.com, Inc. Web Site Hosting - January 80.00 671,947.83
01/12/2018 2996 COMMUNITY WATCH SOLUTIONS, LLC Security - January 11,478.85 660,468.98
01/16/2018 Polk County Tax Collector 12/1-12/21/17 - Tax Collection 71,975.48 732,444.46
01/16/2018 Pulte Group O & M Assessments (Pulte Group) 10,859.03 743,303.49
01/17/2018 2997 AQUATIC SYSTEMS, INC Lake & Pond Maint - January 845.00 742,458.49
01/17/2018 2998 CRYSTAL SPRINGS Supplies 840.48 741,618.01
01/17/2018 2999 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 6,800.04 734,817.97
01/17/2018 3000 ENVERA 2/1-2/28 - Gate Access 4,338.00 730,479.97
01/17/2018 3001 POLK COUNTY UTILITIES Water - January 13,299.78 717,180.19
01/18/2018 Bank United Funds Transfer 300.00 716,880.19
01/23/2018 3002 ONSIGHT SIGNAGE & VISUAL SOLUTION Lazy River Signs (Dep) 2,022.50 714,857.69
01/25/2018 3003 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 1,237.96 713,619.73
01/25/2018 3004 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES P/R ending - 1/21/18 3,917.06 709,702.67
01/25/2018 3005 ECONOMY GLASS TINTING Guard House Window Tinting 425.00 709,277.67
01/26/2018 3006 PATRICIA COMINGS-THIBAULT. Reimbursement - Guest 42.50 709,235.17
01/29/2018 3007 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 6,273.64 702,961.53
01/29/2018 3008 JR Clean Team LLC CH Cleaning - January 1,765.00 701,196.53
01/30/2018 3009 WILKINS SOLUTIONS ENTERPRISES Windscreens 2,969.80 698,226.73
01/30/2018 3010 DUKE ENERGY 12/22-1/24 - Streetlights PH 2B 2,129.28 696,097.45
01/31/2018 Polk County Tax Collector Tax Collections - Interest 564.47 696,661.92

EOM Balance 1-31-2018 83,398.98 97,851.45 696,661.92
02/01/2018 3011 Check Voided VOID 0.00 696,661.92
02/01/2018 3012 DPFG MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTING, LLC CDD Mgmt - February 2,416.66 694,245.26
02/01/2018 3013 PATRICIA COMINGS-THIBAULT. Print - Guest - Reimbursement 42.50 694,202.76
02/01/2018 3014 IPFS Insurance FY 2018 2,389.66 691,813.10
02/01/2018 3015 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES Amenity Mgmt - February 1,542.08 690,271.02
02/02/2018 3016 Nika Chen Promotion 5,012.00 685,259.02
02/02/2018 Bank United Funds Transfer 565.00 684,694.02

Page 10 of 14



SOLTERRA RESORT CDD

DATE CK NO. PAYEE DESCRIPTION DEPOSIT DISBURSMT BALANCE

CHECK REGISTER
FY 2018

02/05/2018 3017 Brighthouse 1/3-2/2 - 5200 Solterra Blvd Guardhouse 129.13 684,564.89
02/05/2018 3018 POLK COUNTY UTILITIES 12/11-1/10 - 5200 Solterra Blvd Clulbhouse 3,639.86 680,925.03
02/05/2018 3019 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 164.51 680,760.52
02/05/2018 3020 Brighthouse 1/14-2/13 - Cable Clubhouse 71.29 680,689.23
02/09/2018 3021 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES P/R ending 2/4/18 4,036.93 676,652.30
02/09/2018 3022 PATRICIA COMINGS-THIBAULT. Passes - Reimbursement 71.00 676,581.30
02/09/2018 3023 AQUATIC SYSTEMS, INC Lake & Pond Maint - February 845.00 675,736.30
02/09/2018 3024 ONSIGHT SIGNAGE & VISUAL SOLUTION Street Signs 890.00 674,846.30
02/09/2018 3025 POLK COUNTY UTILITIES Water - February 5,414.45 669,431.85
02/09/2018 3026 STACY M. BUTTERFIELD, CLERK OF THE COURT False Alarm - 12/28/17 158.00 669,273.85
02/09/2018 3027 Venturesin.com, Inc. Web Site Hosting - February 80.00 669,193.85
02/12/2018 ACH02122018 Brighthouse 11/2-1/20 - 5200 Oakmont Blvd - Lazy River 302.62 668,891.23
02/13/2018 Bank United Funds Transfer 2,000.00 666,891.23
02/14/2018 Bank United Funds Transfer 300.00 666,591.23
02/15/2018 Polk County Tax Collector 1/1-1/31/18 - Tax Collections 63,069.44 729,660.67
02/16/2018 3028 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 6,617.90 723,042.77
02/16/2018 3029 ENVERA 3/1-3/31 - Gate Access Monitoring 4,368.00 718,674.77
02/16/2018 3030 HOPPING GREEN & SAMS Legal Svcs - December 886.00 717,788.77
02/16/2018 3031 JR Clean Team LLC Misc Repairs 480.00 717,308.77
02/16/2018 3032 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Landscape Maint - February 9,581.00 707,727.77
02/23/2018 3033 COMMUNITY WATCH SOLUTIONS, LLC Security - February 9,520.00 698,207.77
02/23/2018 3034 CRYSTAL SPRINGS Supplies 1,053.37 697,154.40
02/23/2018 3035 ENVERA 1/1-2/28 - Additional Residents 60.00 697,094.40
02/23/2018 3036 JR Clean Team LLC CH Cleaning - February 1,765.00 695,329.40
02/23/2018 3037 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES P/R w/e - 2/18/18 3,727.80 691,601.60
02/23/2018 3038 ONSIGHT SIGNAGE & VISUAL SOLUTION Lazy River Signs (Dep) 3,010.50 688,591.10
02/28/2018 3039 PATRICIA COMINGS-THIBAULT. Gate Passes 71.00 688,520.10

EOM Balance 2-28-2018 63,069.44 71,211.26 688,520.10
03/02/2018 3040 AQUATIC SYSTEMS, INC Lake & Pond Maint - March 845.00 687,675.10
03/02/2018 3041 Brighthouse Internet/Cable 429.65 687,245.45
03/02/2018 3042 COMMUNITY WATCH SOLUTIONS, LLC Security - March 10,540.00 676,705.45
03/02/2018 3043 COMPLETE ACCESS CONTROL O.C.F. INC Gate Repairs 415.00 676,290.45
03/02/2018 3044 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 5,580.45 670,710.00
03/02/2018 3045 ENVERA 2/1-3/31 - Additional Residents 100.00 670,610.00
03/02/2018 3046 FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES 12/20-1/22 - Gas 21,629.93 648,980.07
03/02/2018 3047 JR Clean Team LLC Supplies 314.75 648,665.32
03/02/2018 3048 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES Amenity Mgmt - March 1,542.08 647,123.24
03/02/2018 3049 POLK COUNTY UTILITIES Water 11,552.56 635,570.68
03/02/2018 3050 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC Engineering Svcs thru 1/12/18 431.25 635,139.43
03/02/2018 3051 US BANK Trustee Fees - Series 2014 3,771.25 631,368.18
03/02/2018 3052 Venturesin.com, Inc. Web Site Hosting - March 80.00 631,288.18
03/02/2018 3053 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Landscape Maint./ Irrigation Repairs 20,178.16 611,110.02
03/02/2018 3054 IPFS Insurance FY 2018 - 5 2,389.66 608,720.36
03/08/2018 Deposit Rental Income 3,900.00 612,620.36
03/08/2018 3055 FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES 1/22-2/20 - Gas 10,531.48 602,088.88
03/08/2018 3056 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES P/R Ending 3/4/1/8 3,747.94 598,340.94
03/08/2018 3057 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC Engineering Svcs thru 2/16/18 595.00 597,745.94
03/08/2018 3058 STEVE'S ELECTRIC, INC. Lift Station - Trouble Shoot 125.00 597,620.94
03/12/2018 3059 CANDICE SMITH Paint for Street Sign Poles - Remimbursement 87.06 597,533.88
03/13/2018 3060 Brighthouse 3/14-4/13 - 4000 Oaktree Dr CBHS WiFi 71.30 597,462.58
03/13/2018 3061 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 5,880.11 591,582.47
03/13/2018 3062 HOPPING GREEN & SAMS Legal Svcs - January 570.50 591,011.97
03/13/2018 3063 JR Clean Team LLC Replace Outlets & Covers 298.00 590,713.97
03/13/2018 3064 MASSEY SERVICES, INC. Pest Control 230.00 590,483.97
03/13/2018 3065 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Landscape Maint - March 9,581.00 580,902.97
03/15/2018 3066 DPFG MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTING, LLC CDD Mgmt. - Mar 3,616.69 577,286.28
03/15/2018 Polk County Tax Collector 2/1-2/28/18 - Tax Collections 21,067.97 598,354.25
03/16/2018 3067 4th Element Fire & Safety, Inc. Fire Extinguisher Inspections (Annual) 282.40 598,071.85
03/16/2018 3068 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Lake Maint - March 3,960.83 594,111.02
03/20/2018 3069 SOLTERRA RESORT CDD c/o US BANK Tax Collection Distribution c/o US Bank 273,446.17 320,664.85
03/20/2018 3070 SOLTERRA RESORT CDD c/o US BANK Tax Collection Distribution c/o US Bank 65,719.47 254,945.38
03/21/2018 3071 DUKE ENERGY 2/9-3/13 - Streetlights PH 2A 1,206.11 253,739.27
03/21/2018 3072 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES P/R Ending 3/18/18 4,137.71 249,601.56
03/22/2018 3073 KNOX COMPANY Padlock (#3770) 109.00 249,492.56
03/22/2018 ACH3222018 Bank United Business checks 118.60 249,373.96
03/26/2018 3074 Brighthouse Internet/Cable 302.75 249,071.21
03/27/2018 3075 DUKE ENERGY 2/20-3/22 - 5300 Solterra Blvd Lift 33.16 249,038.05
03/27/2018 3076 FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES 2/20-3/20 - Gas 10,366.87 238,671.18
03/30/2018 BANK UNITED Funds Transfer 215.00 238,456.18

EOM Balance 3-31-2018 24,967.97 475,031.89 238,456.18
04/01/2018 3077 DPFG MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTING, LLC CDD Mgmt - April 3,483.33 234,972.85
04/02/2018 3078 CRYSTAL SPRINGS Supplies 743.60 234,229.25
04/02/2018 3079 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 7,168.17 227,061.08
04/02/2018 3080 ENVERA Gate 8,336.00 218,725.08
04/02/2018 3081 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES Amenity Mgmt - April 1,542.08 217,183.00
04/02/2018 3082 POLK COUNTY UTILITIES Water 7,234.91 209,948.09
04/02/2018 3083 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC Engineering Svcs thru 3/16/18 595.00 209,353.09
04/02/2018 3084 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Landscape 13,541.83 195,811.26
04/02/2018 3085 IPFS Insurance FY 2018 2,389.66 193,421.60
04/03/2018 K TITLE COMPANY O & M (K Title Co) 18,615.48 212,037.08
04/06/2018 3086 ACTION SECURITY, INC Gate Arm Repairs 690.00 211,347.08
04/06/2018 3087 ACTION SECURITY, INC Service Call - Transmitters 280.00 211,067.08

Page 11 of 14



SOLTERRA RESORT CDD

DATE CK NO. PAYEE DESCRIPTION DEPOSIT DISBURSMT BALANCE

CHECK REGISTER
FY 2018

04/09/2018 3088 AQUATIC SYSTEMS, INC Lake & Pond Maint - April 845.00 210,222.08
04/09/2018 3089 BRIGHTHOUSE 4/3-5/2 - 5200 Solterra Blvd RRBC (Phone/Cable/Internet) 140.46 210,081.62
04/09/2018 3090 COMMUNITY WATCH SOLUTIONS, LLC Security - April 10,200.00 199,881.62
04/09/2018 3091 CRYSTAL SPRINGS Supplies 1,178.86 198,702.76
04/09/2018 3092 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 150.21 198,552.55
04/09/2018 3093 HOPPING GREEN & SAMS Legal Svcs - February 144.28 198,408.27
04/09/2018 3094 JR CLEAN TEAM LLC CH Cleaning 2,208.26 196,200.01
04/09/2018 3095 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES P/R Ending 4/1/18 4,473.21 191,726.80
04/09/2018 3096 VENTURESIN.COM, LLC Web Site Hosting - April 80.00 191,646.80
04/10/2018 3097 PATRICIA COMINGS-THIBAULT. Printing Svcs - Reimbursement 82.00 191,564.80
04/10/2018 PULTE GROUP O & M (Pulte Group) 10,859.03 202,423.83
04/13/2018 3098 BRIGHTHOUSE 4/14-5/13 - Phone 71.30 202,352.53
04/13/2018 3099 DUKE ENERGY 3/8-4/9 - Streetlights 5,738.80 196,613.73
04/13/2018 3100 ENVERA 5/1-5/31 - Gate Access 4,538.00 192,075.73
04/13/2018 3101 GREENWAY PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. Urinal Repairs 1,125.00 190,950.73
04/13/2018 3102 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Landscape 9,339.28 181,611.45
04/16/2018 POLK COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR 3/1-3/31 Tax Collections 53,264.20 234,875.65
04/18/2018 3103 POLK COUNTY UTILITIES Hydrant Meter (5255 Wildwood Way) 410.00 234,465.65
04/19/2018 3104 FLORIDA DEPT OF REVENUE 1st Qtr. 2018 - Sales Tax 273.00 234,192.65
04/19/2018 K TITLE COMPANY O & M (K Title) 17,064.19 251,256.84
04/23/2018 3105 SOLTERRA RESORT CDD c/o US BANK Tax Collection Distribution c/o US Bank 18,259.70 232,997.14
04/23/2018 3106 SOLTERRA RESORT CDD c/o US BANK Tax Collection Distribution c/o US Bank 4,388.50 228,608.64
04/24/2018 3107 BRIGHTHOUSE 4/20-5/19 - Cable/Internet/Phone - Lazy River Gate 152.27 228,456.37
04/24/2018 3108 DUKE ENERGY 3/13-4/12 - Streetlights PH 2A 1,206.11 227,250.26
04/24/2018 3109 GREENWAY PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. Plumbing Repairs (Guard Shack) 275.00 226,975.26
04/24/2018 3110 JR CLEAN TEAM LLC CH Cleaning - Apr 2,246.60 224,728.66
04/27/2018 POLK COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR 1/1-3/31/18 - Interest 91.22 224,819.88

EOM Balance 4-30-2018 99,894.12 113,530.42 224,819.88
05/01/2018 3111 DPFG MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTING, LLC CDD Mgmt - May 3,483.33 221,336.55
05/01/2018 3112 IPFS Ins FY 2018 2,389.66 218,946.89
05/01/2018 3113 FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES 3/20-4/19 - Gas 84.51 218,862.38
05/01/2018 3114 STACY M. BUTTERFIELD, CLERK OF THE COURT False Alarm - 4/9/18 208.00 218,654.38
05/01/2018 3115 DUKE ENERGY 3/22-4/23 - 5300 Solterra Blvd 48.16 218,606.22
05/01/2018 3116 POLK COUNTY UTILITIES Water 7,966.64 210,639.58
05/01/2018 3117 STEVE'S ELECTRIC, INC. Trouble Shoot Pump (Service Call) 100.00 210,539.58
05/01/2018 3118 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Run Water Line to Clubhouse 763.45 209,776.13
05/08/2018 BANK UNITED Funds Transfer 327.50 209,448.63
05/10/2018 SHUFFIELD LOWMAN DS & O&M (Shuffield & Lowman) 13,617.00 223,065.63
05/11/2018 3119 BRIGHTHOUSE 5/3-6/2 - 5200 Solterra Blvd Guardhouse 139.57 222,926.06
05/11/2018 3120 COMMUNITY WATCH SOLUTIONS, LLC Security Guard - May 10,710.00 212,216.06
05/11/2018 3121 CRYSTAL SPRINGS Supplies 1,493.28 210,722.78
05/11/2018 3122 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 6,758.75 203,964.03
05/11/2018 3123 GREENWAY PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. Replace Faucet - Fitness 795.00 203,169.03
05/11/2018 3124 HOPPING GREEN & SAMS Legal Svcs - March 572.50 202,596.53
05/11/2018 3125 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES Lifestyle Sv cs 9,938.66 192,657.87
05/11/2018 3126 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Landscape 10,076.00 182,581.87
05/11/2018 3127 MASSEY SERVICES, INC. Pest Control 230.00 182,351.87
05/14/2018 3128 SOLTERRA RESORT CDD c/o US BANK Assessment 5,860.55 176,491.32
05/15/2018 POLK COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR 4/1-4/30/18 - Tax Collections 14,691.02 191,182.34
05/16/2018 3129 BRIGHTHOUSE 5/14-6/13 - Phone 71.11 191,111.23
05/16/2018 3130 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 6,944.91 184,166.32
05/16/2018 3131 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES P/R Ending 5/13/18 3,683.30 180,483.02
05/16/2018 3132 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Pool Maint - May 3,960.83 176,522.19
05/18/2018 3133 SOLTERRA RESORT CDD c/o US BANK Tax Collection Distribution c/o US Bank 5,067.55 171,454.64
05/18/2018 3134 SOLTERRA RESORT CDD c/o US BANK Tax Collection Distribution c/o US Bank 1,217.93 170,236.71
05/18/2018 3135 SARA COX Reimbursement for Printing 72.00 170,164.71
05/18/2018 BANK UNITED Funds Transfer 455.00 169,709.71
05/22/2018 3136 BRIGHTHOUSE 5/20-6/19 - 5200 Solterra Blvd Gatehouse 152.27 169,557.44
05/22/2018 3137 VENTURESIN.COM, INC. Web Site Hosting - May 80.00 169,477.44
05/22/2018 3138 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Irrigation Repairs (damaged by construction) 786.70 168,690.74
05/25/2018 DHI TITLE FL O & M - (DHI Title Fl) 17,064.19 185,754.93
05/25/2018 DHI TITLE FL O & M (DHI Title Fl) 15,512.90 201,267.83
05/25/2018 DHI TITLE FL O & M (DHI Title Fl) 15,512.90 216,780.73
05/28/2018 ACH05282018 BRIGHTHOUSE 4/30-6/29/18 - Cable/Internet- Restaurant 350.56 216,430.17
05/29/2018 3139 TECHNOGYM USA CORP Gym Equipment 911.48 215,518.69
05/30/2018 3140 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 6,451.21 209,067.48
05/30/2018 3141 FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES 4/19-5/18 - Gas 1,047.34 208,020.14
05/30/2018 3142 HOPPING GREEN & SAMS Legal Svcs - April 1,159.50 206,860.64
05/30/2018 3143 JR CLEAN TEAM LLC CH Cleaning - May 1,865.00 204,995.64
05/30/2018 3144 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES P/R Ending 5/27/18 3,764.68 201,230.96
05/30/2018 3145 POLK COUNTY UTILITIES Water 7,441.33 193,789.63
05/30/2018 3146 STEVE'S ELECTRIC, INC. Trouble Shoot Micro Switch-Bar/Grill Area 125.00 193,664.63

EOM Balance 5-31-2018 76,398.01 107,553.26 193,664.63
06/01/2018 3147 DPFG MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTING, LLC CDD Mgmt - June 3,483.33 190,181.30
06/01/2018 3148 IPFS Ins FY 2018 2,389.66 187,791.64
06/13/2018 3149 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 5,909.37 181,882.27
06/13/2018 3150 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES P/R Ending 5/27/18 5,693.87 176,188.40
06/13/2018 3151 AQUATIC SYSTEMS, INC Lake & Pond Maint - June 845.00 175,343.40
06/13/2018 3152 COMMUNITY WATCH SOLUTIONS, LLC Security Guard - June 10,930.00 164,413.40
06/13/2018 3153 COMPLETE ACCESS CONTROL O.C.F. INC Replaced Latches 415.00 163,998.40
06/13/2018 3154 JR CLEAN TEAM LLC Supplies 616.65 163,381.75
06/13/2018 3155 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC Engineering Svcs thru 5/25/18 877.50 162,504.25

Page 12 of 14



SOLTERRA RESORT CDD

DATE CK NO. PAYEE DESCRIPTION DEPOSIT DISBURSMT BALANCE

CHECK REGISTER
FY 2018

06/13/2018 3156 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Pool Maint - June 3,960.83 158,543.42
06/15/2018 POLK COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR 5/1-5/31/18  - Tax Collection 5,531.50 164,074.92
06/19/2018 3157 PATRICIA COMINGS-THIBAULT. Reimbursement - Passes 72.00 164,002.92
06/19/2018 A PERFECT PESACH Field Damage 2,527.64 166,530.56
06/19/2018 3158 SOLTERRA RESORT CDD c/o US BANK Tax Collection Distribution c/o US Bank 1,896.27 164,634.29
06/19/2018 3159 SOLTERRA RESORT CDD c/o US BANK Tax Collection Distribution c/o US Bank 455.75 164,178.54
06/20/2018 3160 ADMIRAL OUTDOOR FURNITURE Furniture & Trash Bins 6,018.00 158,160.54
06/20/2018 3161 BRIGHTHOUSE Cable/Internet 362.95 157,797.59
06/20/2018 3162 DUKE ENERGY 5/11-6/12 - Streetlights PH 2 1,206.11 156,591.48
06/20/2018 3163 VENTURESIN.COM, INC. Web Site Hosting - June 80.00 156,511.48
06/21/2018 POLK COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR Tax Sale Distribution 36,577.41 193,088.89
06/22/2018 BANK UNITED Funds Transfer 655.00 192,433.89
06/25/2018 3164 GREENWAY PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. Bathroom Repairs 1,475.00 190,958.89
06/25/2018 3165 JR CLEAN TEAM LLC CH Cleaning - June 1,765.00 189,193.89
06/25/2018 3166 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES P/R Ending 6/24/18 4,418.28 184,775.61
06/25/2018 3167 AQUATIC SYSTEMS, INC Lake & Pond Maint - May 845.00 183,930.61
06/25/2018 3168 DUKE ENERGY 5/22-6/21 - 5300 Solterra Blvd Lift 49.48 183,881.13
06/25/2018 3169 FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES 5/18-6/20 - Gas 881.26 182,999.87
06/25/2018 3170 MASSEY SERVICES, INC. Pest Control 115.00 182,884.87
06/25/2018 K TITLE COMPANY O & M (K Title) 13,961.61 196,846.48
06/27/2018 3171 IPFS Ins FY 2018 2,389.66 194,456.82

EOM Balance 6-30-2018 58,598.16 57,805.97 194,456.82
07/01/2018 3172 DPFG MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTING, LLC CDD Mgmt - July 3,483.33 190,973.49
07/02/2018 3173 AQUATIC SYSTEMS, INC Lake & Pond Maint - July 845.00 190,128.49
07/02/2018 3174 Brighthouse Cable/Internet 263.04 189,865.45
07/02/2018 3175 COMMUNITY WATCH SOLUTIONS, LLC Security Guard - July 11,440.00 178,425.45
07/02/2018 3176 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 9,623.81 168,801.64
07/02/2018 3177 FLORIDA DEPT OF HEALTH IN POLK COUNTY Permits 420.00 168,381.64
07/02/2018 3178 HOPPING GREEN & SAMS Legal Svcs - May 2,245.66 166,135.98
07/02/2018 3179 POLK COUNTY UTILITIES Water 5,404.28 160,731.70
07/02/2018 BANK UNITED Funds Transfer 750.00 159,981.70
07/03/2018 3180 CROCS, LLC 42" Pipe Liner on Woodwind Way 80,292.58 79,689.12
07/06/2018 3181 EXERCISE SYSTEMS, INC. Equipment Maint 262.50 79,426.62
07/06/2018 3182 JR Clean Team LLC Paint Signs & Replace (6) Fans 678.00 78,748.62
07/06/2018 3183 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES Amenity Mgmt - July 1,779.08 76,969.54
07/06/2018 3184 Venturesin.com, Inc. Web Site Hosting - July 80.00 76,889.54
07/10/2018 K Title O & M 1,551.29 78,440.83
07/11/2018 3186 FLORIDA DEPT OF HEALTH IN POLK COUNTY Permit - River Ride 280.00 78,160.83
07/11/2018 3187 MASSEY SERVICES, INC. Pest Control 115.00 78,045.83
07/11/2018 3188 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES P/R Ending 7/8/18 5,473.84 72,571.99
07/11/2018 3189 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC Engineering Svcs thru 6/22/18 990.00 71,581.99
07/11/2018 3190 STEVE'S ELECTRIC, INC. Trouble Shoot - Repair Fan 175.00 71,406.99
07/11/2018 3191 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 156.32 71,250.67
07/12/2018 3192 ACTION SECURITY, INC Swing Gate Repairs 830.00 70,420.67
07/12/2018 3193 Brighthouse 7/14-8/13 - Phone 71.11 70,349.56
07/12/2018 3194 Greenway Property Services, Inc. Replace Flush Valve - Fitness 425.00 69,924.56
07/13/2018 3195 SOLTERRA RESORT CDD c/o US BANK Tax Collection Distribution c/o US Bank 12,539.24 57,385.32
07/13/2018 3196 SOLTERRA RESORT CDD c/o US BANK Tax Collection Distribution c/o US Bank 3,013.65 54,371.67
07/13/2018 3197 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Landscape Maint - July 5,769.75 48,601.92
07/13/2018 3198 DUKE ENERGY 6/7-7/9 - Streetlights 5,738.80 42,863.12
07/13/2018 3199 DIBARTOLOMEO, McBEE, HARTLEY & BARNES PA Audit FY 2017 2,500.00 40,363.12
07/17/2018 3200 DUKE ENERGY 6/12-7/12 - Streetlights PH 2 1,206.11 39,157.01
07/18/2018 3201 Brighthouse 7/20-8/19 - 5200 Solterra Blvd Gatehouse 152.27 39,004.74
07/18/2018 Deposit Rental 350.00 39,354.74
07/20/2018 3202 CRYSTAL SPRINGS Supplies 1,303.82 38,050.92
07/23/2018 BANK UNITED Funds Transfer 435.00 37,615.92
07/25/2018 3203 COMPLETE ACCESS CONTROL O.C.F. INC Gate Repairs (Arms) 325.00 37,290.92
07/25/2018 3204 JR Clean Team LLC CH - Cleaning 2,442.80 34,848.12
07/25/2018 3205 TAMPA PRINT SERVICES, INC Postage for Mass Mailing 946.95 33,901.17
07/27/2018 3206 IPFS Ins FY 2018 - 10 2,389.66 31,511.51
07/30/2018 BANK UNITED Interest 57.25 31,568.76

EOM Balance 7-31-2018 1,958.54 164,846.60 31,568.76
08/01/2018 3207 DPFG MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTING, LLC CDD Mgmt - August 3,483.33 28,085.43
08/01/2018 3208 SARA COX Reimbursement for Printing 133.00 27,952.43
08/01/2018 3209 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Landscape Maint - June 9,831.00 18,121.43
08/01/2018 3210 Brighthouse 7/30-8/29 - Cable/Internet- Restaurant 123.47 17,997.96
08/01/2018 3211 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 7,602.82 10,395.14
08/01/2018 3212 FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES 6/20-7/20 - Gas 777.62 9,617.52
08/01/2018 3213 POLK COUNTY UTILITIES Water 6,809.15 2,808.37
08/01/2018 3214 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Pool Maint - July 3,960.83 -1,152.46
08/01/2018 Pulte Group O & M Assessments 10,859.03 9,706.57
08/03/2018 AK OAKMONT O & M 86,739.12 96,445.69
08/03/2018 3215 BUSINESS OBSERVER Legal Ad 525.00 95,920.69
08/03/2018 3216 CRYSTAL SPRINGS Supplies 905.87 95,014.82
08/03/2018 3217 JR Clean Team LLC Paint (3) doors @ Clubhouse 160.00 94,854.82
08/03/2018 3218 STEVE'S ELECTRIC, INC. Connect Power to WIFI 216.77 94,638.05
08/03/2018 3219 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Landscape Maint - August 10,472.13 84,165.92
08/03/2018 3220 AQUATIC SYSTEMS, INC Lake & Pond Maint - August 845.00 83,320.92
08/03/2018 3221 Brighthouse 8/3-9/2 - 5200 Solterra Blvd Guardhouse 139.57 83,181.35
08/03/2018 3222 Greenway Property Services, Inc. Cameras 725.00 82,456.35
08/03/2018 3223 HOPPING GREEN & SAMS Legal Svcs - June 1,949.00 80,507.35
08/03/2018 3224 STEVE'S ELECTRIC, INC. Repair Power at Gates 229.98 80,277.37

Page 13 of 14



SOLTERRA RESORT CDD

DATE CK NO. PAYEE DESCRIPTION DEPOSIT DISBURSMT BALANCE

CHECK REGISTER
FY 2018

08/03/2018 3225 Venturesin.com, Inc. Web Site Hosting - August 80.00 80,197.37
08/03/2018 3226 COMMUNITY WATCH SOLUTIONS, LLC Security Guard - August 10,848.00 69,349.37
08/03/2018 3227 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES Payroll 6,298.13 63,051.24
08/03/2018 3228 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Landscape Maint - August 9,831.00 53,220.24
08/17/2018 3229 ACTION SECURITY, INC Service Call - Gates not Opening 280.00 52,940.24
08/17/2018 3230 Brighthouse Cable/Internet 223.38 52,716.86
08/17/2018 3231 DUKE ENERGY Streetlights 7,045.79 45,671.07
08/17/2018 3232 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES P/R Ending 8/5/18 4,152.10 41,518.97
08/17/2018 3233 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Landscape Maint. 10,766.11 30,752.86
08/21/2018 3234 PATRICIA COMINGS-THIBAULT. Reimbursement - Passes 167.00 30,585.86
08/21/2018 3235 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES P/R Ending 8/19/18 4,247.80 26,338.06
08/23/2018 Bank United Funds Transfer 1,900.00 24,438.06
08/27/2018 3236 DUKE ENERGY 7/23-8/21- 5300 Solterra Blvd Lift 64.58 24,373.48
08/27/2018 3237 POLK COUNTY UTILITIES Water 5,826.00 18,547.48
08/27/2018 3238 SOLTERRA RESORT CDD c/o US BANK Tax Collection Distribution c/o US Bank 19.63 18,527.85
08/27/2018 3239 Venturesin.com, Inc. Domain Name Renewal 19.99 18,507.86
08/27/2018 3240 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Irrigation Repairs 5,193.10 13,314.76
08/27/2018 3241 SOLTERRA RESORT CDD c/o US BANK Tax Collection Distribution c/o US Bank 4.72 13,310.04
08/27/2018 3242 FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES 7/20-8/21 - Gas 805.34 12,504.70
08/29/2018 3243 Brighthouse 8/30-9/29 - Cable/Internet- Restaurant 123.47 12,381.23
08/29/2018 3244 MASSEY SERVICES, INC. Pest Control 115.00 12,266.23
08/30/2018 3245 JR Clean Team LLC Paint for Clubhouse 4,000.00 8,266.23

EOM Balance 8-31-2018 97,598.15 120,900.68 8,266.23
09/01/2018 3246 DPFG MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTING, LLC CDD Mgmt - September 3,483.33 4,782.90
09/04/2018 3247 JR Clean Team LLC CH - Cleaning 2,376.60 2,406.30
09/05/2018 DHI Title O & M (DHI Title) 4,653.87 7,060.17
09/06/2018 Bank United Funds Transfer 1,000.00 8,060.17
09/14/2018 K Title O & M (K Title) 13,961.61 22,021.78
09/18/2018 3248 Brighthouse 9/3-10/2- 5200 Solterra Blvd Guardhouse 139.50 21,882.28
09/18/2018 3249 COMPLETE ACCESS CONTROL O.C.F. INC Pool Repairs 445.00 21,437.28
09/18/2018 3250 DUKE ENERGY 7/23-8/21 - 5290 Solterra Blvd Irr 13.15 21,424.13
09/19/2018 3251 AQUATIC SYSTEMS, INC Lake & Pond Maint - September 845.00 20,579.13
09/19/2018 3252 BUSINESS OBSERVER Legal Ad 879.38 19,699.75
09/19/2018 3253 DUKE ENERGY Electricity 7,716.67 11,983.08
09/19/2018 3254 Venturesin.com, Inc. Web Site Hosting - September 80.00 11,903.08
09/19/2018 3255 COMMUNITY WATCH SOLUTIONS, LLC Security Guard - September 10,695.00 1,208.08
09/20/2018 2196 ACTION SECURITY, INC Service Call - Gates not Operational - replaced Loop Detector 1,045.00 163.08
09/20/2018 2197 Brighthouse Cable/Internet 223.25 -60.17
09/20/2018 2199 DUKE ENERGY Streetlights 6,945.10 -7,005.27
09/20/2018 2200 HOPPING GREEN & SAMS Legal Svcs - July 3,620.00 -10,625.27
09/20/2018 2201 JR Clean Team LLC CH - Cleaning 2,182.15 -12,807.42
09/20/2018 2202 MELROSE LIFESTYLE SERVICES P/R Ending 8/31/18 2,487.67 -15,295.09
09/20/2018 2203 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Landscape Maint. 15,173.83 -30,468.92
09/26/2018 AK OAKMONT Lot Closings 17,064.19 -13,404.73
09/27/2018 Shutts & Lowman Lot Closings 34,128.38 20,723.65

EOM Balance 9-30-2018 70,808.05 58,350.63 20,723.65

Page 14 of 14



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 8 













  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 9 







  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 10 





  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 11 



RESOLUTION

OF THE 

SOLTERRA RESORT

WHEREAS, SOLTERRA RESORT, has been created as a Community Development District
(CDD) that is incorporated under Florida Statute 720 for the purpose of managing the interest of 
the owners and,

WHEREAS, a Board of Directors manage the affairs of the CDD on behalf of the owners in a 
manner consistent with the legal documents and,

WHEREAS, the said Board of Directors shall have the right, power and authority to promulgate 
and impose reasonable rules and regulations governing and/or restricting the use according to the 
governing documents.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the SOLTERRA RESORT requests that the Polk County Sheriff’s 
Office provide traffic enforcement within the boundaries of our association and enter into the 
Agreement with Polk County for Traffic Control on Private Roads attached as Exhibit A.

THE UNDERSIGNED, being all of the Directors of SOLTERRA RESORT, a Florida not for 
profit corporation (the “CDD”), do hereby adopt this resolution by unanimous written consent on 
_____________________________.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned hereunto subscribed their names as Directors of the 
SOLTERRA RESORT, a Community Development District, pursuant to due and lawful 
corporate authority, this _____ day of ________________, 2018.

__________________________________
(Name/Title)

___________________________________
(Name/Title)

___________________________________
(Name/Title)

___________________________________
(Name/Title)

2010



AGREEMENT FOR
TRAFFIC CONTROL ON PRIVATE ROADS

This Agreement for Traffic Control on Private Roads located in the gated community of 
SOLTERRA RESORT is entered into by and between Polk County, Florida, a charter county and 
political subdivision of the State of Florida (the “County”) and SOLTERRA RESORT, a nonprofit 
corporation organized under the laws of the State of Florida.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, SOLTERRA RESORT owns fee simple title to all the private roadways lying 
within a gated community (hereinafter “Private Roads”) more specifically described in Exhibit A
which is attached hereto and incorporated herein; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to state statute, County does not have traffic control jurisdiction over 
private roads such as those owned by SOLTERRA RESORT; and

WHEREAS, Florida Statute Section 316.006(3)(b) provides that a county may exercise 
jurisdiction over any private roads if the county and the party owning such roads provide for county 
traffic control jurisdiction by a written agreement approved by the governing board of the county; 
and

WHEREAS, Florida Statute Section 316.006(3)(b) further provides that prior to entering 
into an agreement for traffic control jurisdiction over private roads the governing board shall consult 
with the sheriff; and

WHEREAS, SOLTERRA RESORT wants County to exercise traffic control jurisdiction 
upon Private Roads; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to consultations between the parties and the Sheriff of Polk County, 
Florida (the “Sheriff”), the County and Sheriff are willing to exercise traffic control jurisdiction upon 
the Private Roads; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Florida Statute Section 30.2905, the Sheriff operates an off-duty 
employment program; and

WHEREAS, Florida Statute Section 316.006(3)(b)(2) provides inter alia that no such 
agreement shall take effect prior to October 1 unless such provision is waived in writing by the 
sheriff of the county; and 

WHEREAS, the Sheriff has waived the above provision as evidenced by Exhibit B.

Revised 7/09/10



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and conditions herein, County  and 
SOLTERRA RESORT hereby agree as follows:

1. The above recitals are true and correct, and are incorporated herein by reference and 
form a material part of this Agreement.

2. Jurisdiction. County agrees to exercise jurisdiction over traffic control upon the 
Private Roads pursuant to the terms and conditions expressed in Florida Statute Section 
316.006(3)(b) and subject to the terms and conditions specified in Exhibit C.

3. Signage. The SOLTERRA RESORT shall establish the speed limit for the Private 
Roads and shall be responsible for posting the speed limit by appropriate, Department of 
Transportation approved signage along said roads. The CDD shall provide a signed and sealed 
engineer certification in a form acceptable to the Polk County Sheriff’s Office establishing the 
applicable speed limit(s) for the subject roadways.

4. Authority in Addition to Existing Authority.  The County’s exercise of traffic control 
jurisdiction pursuant to this Agreement shall be in addition to that authority presently exercised by 
County over the Private Roads and nothing herein shall be construed to limit or remove any such 
authority. The County agrees to continue to provide such police and fire services as are required by 
law.

5. Compensation.  The Sheriff shall not seek compensation for routine traffic 
enforcement. However, should the Community Development District seek a full time law 
enforcement presence or additional law enforcement services, such compensation to the Sheriff shall 
be negotiated separately by the Sheriff and the Community Development District.

6. County to Retain Revenues.  All revenue from the fines, costs and penalties imposed 
by the traffic citations issued for violation of traffic laws on the Private Roads shall be apportioned in 
the manner set forth in applicable statutes.

7. Liability not Increased.  Neither the existence of this Agreement nor anything 
contained herein shall give rise to any greater liability on the part of the County or Sheriff  than that 
which the County or Sheriff would ordinarily be subjected to when providing its normal police 
services.

8. Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, SOLTERRA RESORT
shall indemnify, defend, and hold the County and Sheriff harmless from any loss, cost, damage or 
expense, including court costs and attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting from this agreement, the 
maintenance, repair or reconstruction of any roads, road drainage, signage, the negligence or 
misconduct of SOLTERRA RESORT or any member thereof, and the negligence of the County and
the Sheriff. To ensure its ability to fulfill its obligation under this paragraph, SOLTERRA 
RESORT shall maintain General Liability insurance in the minimum amount of One Million dollars 

Revised 7/09/10



($1,000,000), and shall file with the County current certificates of the required insurance providing a 
30 day advance written notice of cancellation.  Such insurance shall (a) name the County and Sheriff 
as additional insureds as it relates to activities conducted pursuant to this contract and (b) be issued 
by companies authorized to do business under the laws of the State of Florida and acceptable to the 
County, described in Exhibit “D”.

9. Road Maintenance. Neither the existence of this Agreement nor anything 
contained herein shall impose any obligation or duty upon the County to provide maintenance on 
and/or drainage of the Private Roads. The maintenance, repair and construction or reconstruction of 
all roads, drainage and signage within the SOLTERRA RESORT shall at all times be solely and 
exclusively the responsibility of SOLTERRA RESORT.

10. Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be for one year, commencing on the date of 
the execution by the last of the two parties signing hereto, and this Agreement shall thereafter 
automatically continue for successive one year terms unless terminated by any party by thirty (30) 
days written notice to the other parties; provided however payments are made by SOLTERRA 
RESORT in accordance with Paragraph 5 and Exhibit C hereof.  The provisions of Paragraph 8 
herein shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

11. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement, including all Exhibits attached hereto, 
constitutes the entire understanding and agreement between the parties and may not be changed, 
altered, or otherwise modified except when reduced to writing and executed in the same manner, 
with approval by the Board of County Commissioners.

12. Notice.  All notices to be given shall be in writing and sent by certified mail, return 
receipt requested, to the following addresses:

As to County: Polk County Government
330 W. Church Street, 4th Floor
Bartow, Florida   33830

Copy to:  Polk County Attorney’s Office
330 W. Church Street, 4th Floor
Bartow, Florida   33830

As to Sheriff: Polk County Sheriff’s Office
Office of Legal Affairs
1891 Jim Keene Blvd.
Winter Haven, Florida   33880

Revised 7/09/10



As to HOA: Solterra Resort,
Community Development District
5200 Oakmount Blvd.
Davenport, FL 33837

13. Savings Clause. The parties agree that to the extent any of the written terms of this 
agreement including the indemnification provisions set forth in paragraph 8 conflict with any 
provisions of Florida laws or statutes, the written terms of this agreement shall be deemed by any 
court of competent jurisdiction to be modified in such a manner as to be in full and complete
compliance with all such laws or statutes and to contain such limiting conditions, or limitations of 
liability, or to not contain any unenforceable, or prohibited term or terms, such that this agreement
shall be enforceable in accordance with and to the greatest extent permitted by Florida Law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the dates indicated 
below.

ATTEST:
STACY M. BUTTERFIELD, Clerk BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA

By: ____________________ By: ________________________________
Deputy Clerk R. Todd Dantzler, Chairman

Date: __________________

WITNESS:

__________________________ _______________________________________
(Signature of Witness) Solterra Resort, Community Development District
__________________________
(Print Name) By:  ___________________________________

__________________________ Title: __________________________________
(Signature of Witness)
__________________________
(Print Name)

Revised 7/09/10



AGREEMENT FOR
TRAFFIC CONTROL  ON  PRIVATE ROADS

SOLTERRA RESORT

EXHIBIT A

Legal Description

(Insert Legal Description)

Revised 7/09/10



AGREEMENT FOR
TRAFFIC CONTROL  ON  PRIVATE ROADS

SOLTERRA RESORT

EXHIBIT B

Waiver

I, Andria McDonald, Executive Director of Office of Business Affairs, a duly appointed 
representative of the Polk County Sheriff’s Office, attest that I am authorized to execute this 
Waiver.  In so doing, I do hereby, in accordance with F.S. 316.006, waive, on behalf of Grady 
Judd, as Sheriff of Polk County, a Constitutional Officer of the State of Florida, the right to 
preclude this Agreement from taking effect prior to October 1, beginning of the county fiscal 
year.  In so doing, Grady Judd, as Sheriff, hereby consents to this agreement attached hereto, 
having full force and effect upon execution by the parties.

________________________________
For the Sheriff:

________________________________
Print Name and Title

_________________
Date

Revised 7/09/10



AGREEMENT FOR
TRAFFIC CONTROL ON PRIVATE ROADS

SOLTERRA RESORT

EXHIBIT C

SOLTERRA RESORT shall obtain traffic enforcement by means of employing deputies 
through the Sheriff’s off-duty program.  In addition, if a resident of SOLTERRA RESORT calls a 
Polk County deputy to respond to SOLTERRA RESORT for a non-traffic enforcement related 
reason, and the deputy witnesses a traffic violation, he or she may take appropriate enforcement 
action.

If a resident of SOLTERRA RESORT wishes to make a traffic complaint, or to request a 
traffic enforcement detail, he or she shall contact the SOLTERRA RESORT for further action.  If a 
resident of SOLTERRA RESORT contacts the Sheriff’s Office directly with such a complaint or 
request, he or she will be directed to the SOLTERRA RESORT.

Revised 7/09/10



AGREEMENT FOR
TRAFFIC CONTROL ON PRIVATE ROADS

SOLTERRA RESORT

EXHIBIT D

Certificate of Insurance 
(Attach copy)

Revised 7/09/10



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 12 





















  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 13 



1 / 1

Estimate No: 6
Date: 10/10/2018
For: Solterra

5448 Solterra Cir
Davenport, FL, 33837

Estimate

Description Quantity Rate Amount

1  rep/ aint interior o  men s an  omen s at rooms ne t to m, sin  t e e istin  olor t it  a lo  
sheen. Total $965.00
2- install concrete footings for a total of 6 benches at park and sidewalk and use concrete anchors to 
secure.
Cost $240 per bench total $$1440.00
3- Prep/Paint and repair outside and inside walls of dumpster enclosure. Replace missing boards on gates,
paint both sides of gates and adjust. Total: $2390.00
4- Paint concrete entry at outside bathroom, using existing color. Total $ 410.00
5- Repair broken light fixtures and replace junction box on each fixture as well as bulb. $88.00 per fixture 13 
fixtures total. Total $ 1144.00
All work includes labor and materials.

1 $6,349.00 $6,349.00

Subtotal $6,349.00
TAX 8% $507.92

Total $6,856.92

Total $6,856.92

EEvergreen lifestyle management

Parts Subtotal  $6,349.00 


	Structure Bookmarks



